
July 17, 2018 Finance, License and Regulation Agenda   Page 1 of 2 
 

    

 

 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE 

TUESDAY, JULY 17, 2018 – 6:00 PM 

CITY HALL, MEETING ROOM 2A 
Committee Members: Chairperson Ken Howell, Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, John Halverson, and 

Rich Hedlund 
 

AGENDA 
 

 

1. Call to Order by Chairperson Howell 

 

2. Roll Call 

 

3. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for 

public hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 

 

4. Approve the Regular Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of July 3, 2018, as 

prepared and distributed 

 

5. Licenses & Permits 

 

a. 2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in 

packet 

 

b. Discussion/Recommendation regarding Event Permit Application filed by the Lake Geneva Public Library 

for the event of a Book Sale to be held August 10-12, 2018 to be held at the library and outside the 

Wrigley Dr. entrance (Applicant is requesting waiver of all fees). 

 

c. Discussion/Recommendation regarding renewal of Taxi Cab Company License for Lakefront Shuttle: 

W3746 Lakeview Drive., Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

 

 

7. Recommendations from Public Works Committee- Pending Meeting to be held July 10, 2018 

 

a. Discussion/Recommendation regarding adjustment to Capital Borrowing as it pertains to the 

replacement/installation of exhaust for $22,000 and lights for $10,000 at the Public Works 

Department, 1065 Carey St with corresponding 2018 Capital Budget adjustment   

 

b. Discussion/Recommendation regarding replacement of lawn tractor, John Deere 850, with a Kubota 

Tractor not to exceed $25,057.47, for Veterans Park Maintenance with corresponding 2018 Equipment 

Replacement Budget adjustment   

 

c. Discussion/Recommendation on additional costs to raise elevation of pedestrian bridge in Disc Golf 

Course, not to exceed $4,750 with corresponding 2018 Capital Budget adjustment   

 

8. Discussion/Recommendation regarding the creation of a GoFundMe donation account from the Avian 

Committee linked to a separate bank account established through the City of Lake Geneva Finance 

Department  

 

City of Lake Geneva 

626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



July 17, 2018 Finance, License and Regulation Agenda   Page 2 of 2 
 

9. Discussion/Update regarding budgets/funds used to date 

 

10. Discussion/Recommendation regarding a parking pilot app with the company ParkPNP 

 

11. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution amending the Plan Sponsor Advisory Administrative Agreement and 

Service Agreement Fee Schedule for the City of Lake Geneva Security Benefit 457(b) 

 

12. Presentation of Accounts 
a. Purchase Orders (none) 

b. Prepaid Bills in the amount of $10,468.98 

c. Regular Bills in the amount of $137,426.99 

 

13. Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the 

purchasing of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public 

business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session with regard to selection 

of Real Estate Broker for the Sale of City property located at N. Edward Blvd and Sheridan Springs Rd 

 

14. Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items 

discussed in closed session 

 

15.   Adjournment 

 
 Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to 

the City Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

Posted 7/13/2018 2:15 pm   cc: Committee Members, Mayor, Council, Administrator, Attorney 



July 3, 2018 Finance, License and Regulation Minutes   Page 1 of 2 
 

FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

TUESDAY, JULY 3, 2018 – 4:00 PM 

CITY HALL, MEETING ROOM 2A 

Committee Members: Chairperson Ken Howell, Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, John Halverson, and 

Rich Hedlund 
 

The July 3, 2018 meeting of the Finance, License, and Regulation Committee was called to order by Chairperson 

Howell at 4:00 p.m. 

 

Roll Call 

Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that Alderpersons Howell, Proksa, Skates, and Halverson were present with 

Hedlund being absent and excused. She noted that others present included: City Administrator Oborn, Finance 

Director Hall, and Clerk Kropf 

 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public 

hearing items.  Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 

None 

 

Approve the Regular Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of June 19, 2018, as prepared and 

distributed 

Motion by Skates to approve the minutes of the June 19, 2018 meeting of the Finance, License, and Regulation 

Committee, second by Proksa. No discussion. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Licenses & Permits 

 

2018-2019 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

Motion by Skates to approve, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Discussion/Recommendation regarding a Beach Reservation Permit filed by Mt Zion Church for the event of a beach 

baptism to be held at Riviera Beach on September 16, 2018 between 11:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m. (Recommended by Piers, 

Harbors, and Lakefronts on June 20, 2018) 

Motion by Skates to approve, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Discussion/Action/Recommendation on Employee Health Benefits including: 

 

Claims Paid 6 Month Rolling Average  

City Administrator Oborn reviewed the claims paid over the last six months. He added that it did decrease 

slightly. No action taken. 

 

Wisconsin Public Employers’ Health Insurance Underwriting by Segal Consulting for $3,000 
City Administrator Oborn noted that the Personnel approved the underwriting for the state health plan.  

Motion by Halverson to approve, second by Proksa. No discussion. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Preliminary Discussion regarding City Fund Balance Policy- Finance Director Hall  

Finance Director Hall explained that when she started with the City she inquired if the City had a fund balance policy 

and she found that it didn’t. She stated that the City would need a fund policy to ensure that the City maintains 

flexibility with their funds and would aid the City from going over budget. This would also allow the City to move 

money from undesignated funds to other funds other than the general fund. This would also allow the City to maneuver 

money after the year end which typically you cannot do. Hall indicated that she would like to hear the auditor’s 

opinion on this before moving forward to Council. No action taken. 

 

 

 

 



July 3, 2018 Finance, License and Regulation Minutes   Page 2 of 2 
 

Recommendation from Piers, Harbors, and Lakefronts Committee- June 20, 2018 

 

Discussion/Recommendation regarding Riviera Grounds/Driehaus Plaza Lighting donation by the Beautification 

Committee, Inc. (Motion at Piers, Harbors, and Lakefronts: Ald. Halverson motioned to approve the lighting donation with construction 

to start after Labor Day (can only take place up to noon on Friday’s - no Saturday construction), second by Hedlund. Motion carried 5-0.) 

Motion by Skates to approve the lighting donation with construction to start after Labor Day (can only take place until 

noon on Friday’s with no Saturday construction), second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Discussion/Recommendation on mandating boat lifts for City Slip Rentals (Motion at Piers, Harbors, and Lakefronts: Motion by 

Ald. Skates to implement mandatory boat lifts for 2019, second by Hedlund. Motion 3-2 with Halverson and Straube voting no.) 
Skates stated that the City has a lose policy in regards to the piers. He added that this will help with the deterioration of 

the piers and aid with costly repairs. He added that this would be an added expense to the renters of the slips but the 

cost would offset the cost they would incur to remove invasive species from the bottom of their boats. Oborn added the 

Fontana and Williams Bay currently require that slip renters have lifts.  

Motion by Skates to approve the mandatory boat lifts for the slip renters for West End Pier for 2019, second by Proksa. 

Halverson worried about the aesthetics of the change. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Discussion/Recommendation of Riviera Concourse Leases renewal for 2019 (Motion at Piers, Harbors, and Lakefronts: 
Motion by Ald. Hedlund to not increase Riviera Concourse leases for 2019; for one year. Motion carried 5-0.) 
Oborn noted that the Piers, Harbors and Lakefronts Committee decided not to raise the cost for rent for the Riviera 

Concourse leases. Motion by Skates to approve the Riviera concourse lease renewals for 2019 with no increase in cost, 

second by Proksa. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Presentation of Accounts 
 

Purchase Orders  

None 

 

Prepaid Bills in the amount of $23,570.00 

Motion by Skates to approve, second by Proksa. No discussion. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Regular Bills in the amount of $430,973.59 

Motion by Proksa to approve, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) deliberating or negotiating the purchasing of 

public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public business, whenever competitive or 

bargaining reasons require a closed session with regard to selection of Real Estate Broker for the Sale of City property 

located at N. Edwards Blvd and Sheridan Springs Rd 

Motion by Skates to convene the Finance, License, and Regulation Committee in closed session, second by Halverson. 

Motion carried 4-0. The Finance, License, and Regulation Committee convened in closed session at 4:35 p.m. 

 

Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in 

closed session 

Motion by Halverson to reconvene the Finance, License, and Regulation Committee in open session, second by Skates. 

Motion carried on a roll call vote 4-0. The Finance, License, and Regulation Committee convened in open session at 

4:47 p.m. 

 

Motion by Skates to solicit additional proposal for the property located at N. Edwards Blvd and Sheridan Springs Rd 

as discussed in closed session, second by Halverson. Motion carried 4-0. 

 

Adjournment 

Motion by Skates to adjourn the July 3, 2018 meeting of the Finance, License, and Regulation Committee, second by 

Halverson. Motion carried 5-0. The meeting adjourned at 4:48 p.m. 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE, AND 

REGULATION COMMITTEE 



Original Operators: 
Michelle Deann Banc 
Karly Lynn Badame Krkljus 
Kyle Hill 
Brian Klear 
Destiny Ortiz 
Kayleigh Kitzman 
 
 
 
 
Regular Operators: 
Scot  Effenheim 
Stephanie Copsey 
Riley Oman 
Alison Zimmerman 
Jessica Heather 
Christine White 
Daniel James 
Emily Bailey 
Mark Cloutier 
Peggy Zabler 
 
 

























City of Lake Geneva 7/13/2018
2018 Capital Improvement Budgets

Proposed
Revised

Dept. Project 2018 Budget 2018 Budget   Comments

Streets Capital Road Projects 160,827         160,827        
Streets Street Crack-filling 17,645            5,645             Reduce
Streets Storm Sewer Line Repairs 25,000            25,000          
Streets Capital Road Projects 750,000         750,000        
Streets Street Crack-filling 30,000            30,000          
Streets Storm Sewer Line Repairs 25,000            25,000          
Streets Exhaust system/lighting 1055 Carey St.      20,000            32,000          Increase 
Streets Fencing, brush drop off 30,000            30,000          
43-32-10-1701 Street Imp Program 1,058,472      1,058,472     Balance

Parks 2017 Bicycle & Pedestrian Plan 10,318            10,318          
Parks White River Bridges 44,370            49,120          Increase
Parks Visitor Center Restrooms 118,000         118,000        
43-52-00-5300 Parks Capital Projects 172,688         177,438        



John Deere 850 utility.  #52  ($16k budgeted) 

1984 model 850 2 wheel drive utility tractor. 2410 hrs. Used primarily at Vets Park for general duties.  

This unit currently is used for all duties at Vets Park including ball field maintenance, fertilizer/insecticide 
treatment and any other duty needed.  

Replacement costs are outdated as mentioned at PWC and replacement costs are in the $22-27k range. 
Adding a loader to this unit is prudent as duties change for staff, including ball field mix installation and 
the ongoing maintenance of the entire park. Topsoil, dirt/fill as well as moving bleachers, benches and 
loading 1 ton dumps have become common as the park ages. 

 

Replacement has been postponed many times as the unit itself performed well. However, maintenance 
issues, parts availability and service have presented themselves in the past several years. 

 





City of Lake Geneva 2018 Budget 7/13/2018

Equipment Replacement Fund 

Department Description Year Est. Life

Amended 
2018 

Budget

2nd 
Amended 

2018 
Budget Comments

50-48-00-5800 Cemetery Total 15,200 15,200

50-00-00-5800 City Hall Total 172,000 172,000

50-29-00-5800 Emergency Govt Total 30,000 30,000

50-22-00-5800 Fire Dept Total 482,429 482,429

50-21-00-5800 Pollice Department Total 133,470 133,470

Street:   
Tractor  #52 John Deere  850 1972 2004 20 years 16,000 26,000 Increase

Fork Lift  #60 Komatsu 1994 25 years 17,000 17,000
Trailer  #2 6 1/2 Ft  X  16 Ft  1995 15 years-Used 4,000 4,000
Fleet # 19 International 4900 Vac-All 1998 20 years 285,000 275,000 Decrease

50-32-00-5800 Street Dept Total 322,000 322,000

Combined Total 1,155,099  1,155,099  











CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     1

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

GENERAL FUND

11-00-00-41110 GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES .00 2,555,623.07 4,826,325.00 2,270,701.93 52.95

11-00-00-41120 TID #4 INCREMENT-CLOSING REV .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-41130 OMITTED & MISC TAX REVENUE .00 222.36 .00 222.36- .00

11-00-00-41140 MOBILE HOME PARK FEES .00 4,837.37 4,920.00 82.63 98.32

11-00-00-41150 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-41210 ROOM TAX 38,602.85 183,044.70 375,679.00 192,634.30 48.72

11-00-00-41220 SALES TAX DISCOUNT .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .00

11-00-00-41310 TAXES FROM WATER UTILITY .00 160,917.00 324,000.00 163,083.00 49.67

11-00-00-41800 INT & PENALTY ON TAXES 11.23 1,853.36 1,000.00 853.36- 185.34

11-00-00-41810 ROOM TAX LATE FEES .00 5.46 .00 5.46- .00

11-00-00-41820 ROOM TAX INTEREST .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-42620 SPEC ASSMTS-CURB & GUTTER .00 6,111.06 7,200.00 1,088.94 84.88

11-00-00-43400 MUNICIPAL RECYCLING GRANT .00 23,762.92 23,700.00 62.92- 100.27

11-00-00-43410 STATE SHARED REVENUE .00 .00 110,080.00 110,080.00 .00

11-00-00-43430 EXPENDITURE RESTRAINT PROGRA .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-43530 STATE AID FOR HIGHWAYS 180,137.64 540,412.92 721,084.00 180,671.08 74.94

11-00-00-43540 OTHER STATE GRANTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-43600 PYMT MUNI SERVICES-CONSERVATN .00 3,492.17 3,565.00 72.83 97.96

11-00-00-43610 STATE COMPUTER AID .00 .00 18,000.00 18,000.00 .00

11-00-00-43620 AIDS IN LIEU OF TAXES-PILOT .00 173.32 10,170.00 9,996.68 1.70

11-00-00-43670 LOTTERY CREDIT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-43680 GLLEA ACCOUNTING SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-43690 FEMA DISASTER AID & RELIEF .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-44100 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE .00 31,185.00 32,000.00 815.00 97.45

11-00-00-44110 OPERATOR LICENSES 330.00 14,525.00 17,500.00 2,975.00 83.00

11-00-00-44120 BUS LIC-CIG,MILK,VID,WEIGHTS 440.00 14,140.00 18,800.00 4,660.00 75.21

11-00-00-44130 PERMITS-SELLERS,ALARM,ROOM 150.00 7,580.00 6,000.00 1,580.00- 126.33

11-00-00-44150 CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEES .00 32,604.89 108,000.00 75,395.11 30.19

11-00-00-44200 NONBUS LIC-DOGS/CATS .00 1,738.00 1,000.00 738.00- 173.80

11-00-00-44250 OTHER LICENSES & FEES .00 8,160.00 8,000.00 160.00- 102.00

11-00-00-44360 HVAC PERMIT FEES .00 1,238.10 .00 1,238.10- .00

11-00-00-44900 WORK PERMITS 17.50 152.50 560.00 407.50 27.23

11-00-00-44950 OTHER PERMITS .00 1,017.00 1,500.00 483.00 67.80

11-00-00-45100 ANNEXATION FILING FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-45220 RESTITUTION .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-46000 CASH DRAWER OVERAGES/UNDERA .00 97.44- .00 97.44 .00

11-00-00-46100 GENERAL GOV'T MISC REVENUE .25 1,615.83 2,000.00 384.17 80.79

11-00-00-46110 SPECIAL ASSMT LETTERS FEES 70.00 5,460.00 9,500.00 4,040.00 57.47

11-00-00-46900 MISCELLANEOUS SALES .00 161.15 .00 161.15- .00

11-00-00-47300 DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-47900 INTDPEART CHGS FOR SVC UTILITY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-48110 INTEREST INCOME .00 75,796.83 20,000.00 55,796.83- 378.98

11-00-00-48120 A/R FINANCE CHARGES .00 3.10- 700.00 703.10 .44-

11-00-00-48130 INTEREST ON SPECIAL ASSESSMEN .00 1,300.76 144.00 1,156.76- 903.31

11-00-00-48190 DISCOUNTS EARNED 5.95 341.40 250.00 91.40- 136.56

11-00-00-48300 SALE OF CITY EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-48320 SALE OF CITY REAL ESTATE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-48350 RENT DONATIONS .00 .00 1.00 1.00 .00

11-00-00-48370 HILLMOOR LEASE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-48400 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS .00 11,812.14 30,000.00 18,187.86 39.37

11-00-00-48450 INSURANCE REBATE-LEAGUE .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00

11-00-00-48510 OTHER PARK DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     2

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

11-00-00-49000 PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-49100 APPL.PRIOR YRS APPROPRIATION .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-49200 DEBT SERVICE REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-49220 TID ADMIN REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-00-00-49300 TRANSFER FROM LAKEFRONT .00 .00 526,286.00 526,286.00 .00

11-00-00-49400 TRANSFER FROM UTILTIY .00 .00 154,678.00 154,678.00 .00

11-00-00-49500 REVENUE FROM PARKING FUND .00 .00 901,787.00 901,787.00 .00

11-00-00-49610 TRANSFER FROM LAKEFRONT RES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total GENERAL FUND: 219,765.42 3,689,183.77 8,274,829.00 4,585,645.23 44.58

GENERAL FUND

11-00-00-51520 PD SOCIAL SECURITY 2 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total GENERAL FUND: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total GENERAL FUND: 219,765.42 3,689,183.77 8,274,829.00 4,585,645.23 44.58

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

GENERAL GOVERNMENT

11-10-00-51330 LIFE INSURANCE POLICY FEES .00 926.49 1,850.00 923.51 50.08

11-10-00-51390 HOLIDAY APPRECIATION .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-10-00-51540 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION .00 4,869.60 6,000.00 1,130.40 81.16

11-10-00-52140 LABOR NEGOTIATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-10-00-52160 OFFICIAL MAP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-10-00-52450 EXPENSES SUBJECT TO INS CLAIM .00 26,046.77 10,000.00 16,046.77- 260.47

11-10-00-53140 OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE .00 2,813.70 12,000.00 9,186.30 23.45

11-10-00-53150 PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE .00 1,136.45 2,100.00 963.55 54.12

11-10-00-53160 RECORDING FEES .00 30.00 100.00 70.00 30.00

11-10-00-53980 BANK CHARGES .00 1,086.15 910.00 176.15- 119.36

11-10-00-53990 GENERAL GOV'T MISC EXPENSES .00 33.00 250.00 217.00 13.20

11-10-00-57300 SPECIAL LITIGATIONS .00 437.50 .00 437.50- .00

11-10-00-57400 PERSONAL PROPERTY WRITEOFFS .00 2,783.52 1,000.00 1,783.52- 278.35

11-10-00-57410 ILLEGAL TAXES & REFUNDS .00 2,481.57 .00 2,481.57- .00

11-10-00-57420 P.P. WRITE-OFFS REIMBURSED .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-10-00-57800 CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT .00 .00 192,093.00 192,093.00 .00

11-10-00-59100 PURCHASE OF REAL ESTATE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-10-00-59200 TRANSFER TO CEMETERY FUND .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-10-00-59300 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-10-00-59400 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL FUND .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-10-00-59500 TRANSFER TO LIBRARY FUND .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-10-00-59600 TRANSFER TO EQUIP REPLACEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total GENERAL GOVERNMENT: .00 42,644.75 226,303.00 183,658.25 18.84

INSURANCE

11-10-10-55090 INS REIMB-OTHER DEPTS .00 .00 91,000.00 91,000.00 .00

11-10-10-55120 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE .00 129,833.25 174,879.00 45,045.75 74.24

11-10-10-55130 BOILER & MACHINERY INS .00 405.31 .00 405.31- .00

11-10-10-55160 WORKERS COMPENSATION .00 115,289.00 154,500.00 39,211.00 74.62

          Total INSURANCE: .00 245,527.56 420,379.00 174,851.44 58.41

HEALTH INSURANCE

11-10-20-51110 HEALTH & DENTAL REIMBURSABLE 2,611.92- 332,621.76- 630,000.00 962,621.76 52.80-

11-10-20-51120 HEALTH REIMBURSE-EMPLOYEE .00 18,290.71- .00 18,290.71 .00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     3

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

11-10-20-51320 HEALTH AND DENTAL ADMIN CHGS 351.00 281,216.55 630,000.00 348,783.45 44.64

11-10-20-51330 HEALTH AND DENTAL CLAIMS .00 560,967.06 1,500,000.00 939,032.94 37.40

11-10-20-51340 DISABILITY PREMIUMS CITY 406.67 6,063.62 11,500.00 5,436.38 52.73

11-10-20-51350 EAP PROGRAM .00 1,875.00 3,800.00 1,925.00 49.34

11-10-20-51520 OPT OUT SOCIAL SECURITY EXP .00 1,784.19 3,800.00 2,015.81 46.95

          Total HEALTH INSURANCE: 1,854.25- 500,993.95 2,779,100.00 2,278,106.05 18.03

          Total GENERAL GOVERNMENT: 1,854.25- 789,166.26 3,425,782.00 2,636,615.74 23.04

COMMON COUNCIL

COMMON COUNCIL

11-11-00-51140 COUNCIL SALARIES .00 16,374.09 32,000.00 15,625.91 51.17

11-11-00-51200 PART TIME WAGES .00 980.73 1,615.00 634.27 60.73

11-11-00-51520 COUNCIL SOCIAL SECURITY .00 1,327.66 2,572.00 1,244.34 51.62

11-11-00-52140 VIDEOTAPING EXPENSES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-11-00-53100 COMPUTER & OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-11-00-53200 COUNCIL WIS LEAGUE MEMBERSHIP .00 3,595.98 3,527.00 68.98- 101.96

11-11-00-53310 COUNCIL MEALS & LODGING .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00

11-11-00-53320 COUNCIL CONFERENCES & SCHOOL .00 170.00 600.00 430.00 28.33

11-11-00-53990 COUNCIL MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE .00 1,164.84 8,000.00 6,835.16 14.56

          Total COMMON COUNCIL: .00 23,613.30 48,814.00 25,200.70 48.37

          Total COMMON COUNCIL: .00 23,613.30 48,814.00 25,200.70 48.37

MUNICIPAL COURT

MUNICIPAL COURT

11-12-00-45100 COURT PENALTIES & FINES .00 51,615.04 110,000.00 58,384.96 46.92

11-12-00-45120 CIRCUIT COURT FORFEITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-12-00-45130 PARKING CITATION COLLECTIONS .00 8,317.20 6,000.00 2,317.20- 138.62

11-12-00-45140 COURT CITATION COLLECTN-STARK .00 430.98 50.00 380.98- 861.96

11-12-00-46400 REIMBURSEMENTS BY DEFENDANTS .00 138.44 150.00 11.56 92.29

11-12-00-48110 MUNICIPAL CT INTEREST INCOME .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total MUNICIPAL COURT: .00 60,501.66 116,200.00 55,698.34 52.07

MUNICIPAL COURT

11-12-00-51140 MUNICIPAL COURT SALARIES .00 7,127.25 14,255.00 7,127.75 50.00

11-12-00-51200 MUNICIPAL COURT WAGES-CLERK .00 28,607.42 61,787.00 33,179.58 46.30

11-12-00-51250 MUNICIPAL CT OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-12-00-51330 INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE REIMB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-12-00-51340 MUNICIPAL CT LIFE INSURANCE .00 81.04 127.00 45.96 63.81

11-12-00-51360 MUNICIPAL CT RETIREMENT FUND .00 1,379.77 4,140.00 2,760.23 33.33

11-12-00-51520 MUNICIPAL CT SOCIAL SECURITY .00 2,690.04 5,817.00 3,126.96 46.24

11-12-00-52140 COLLECTION FEES .00 158.40 200.00 41.60 79.20

11-12-00-52210 MUNICIPAL CT TELEPHONE .00 342.15 700.00 357.85 48.88

11-12-00-52900 CARE OF PRISONERS .00 75.00 2,000.00 1,925.00 3.75

11-12-00-53100 MUNICIPAL CT OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 357.46 500.00 142.54 71.49

11-12-00-53120 POSTAGE-MUNICIPAL COURT .00 849.39 500.00 349.39- 169.88

11-12-00-53300 MUNICIPAL CT TRAVEL-MILEAGE .00 .00 350.00 350.00 .00

11-12-00-53310 MUN CT-MEALS & LODGING .00 .00 700.00 700.00 .00

11-12-00-53320 MUN CT CONFERENCES & SCHOOL .00 1,300.00 1,200.00 100.00- 108.33

11-12-00-53400 OPERATING SUPPLIES-CITATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-12-00-53610 EQUIPMENT MAINT SERVICE COSTS .00 5,140.18 8,365.00 3,224.82 61.45

11-12-00-53810 MUNICIPAL COURT OPERATIONS .00 24.00 550.00 526.00 4.36



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     4

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

11-12-00-53990 MUNICIPAL CT MISCELLANEOUS EXP .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00

          Total MUNICIPAL COURT: .00 48,132.10 101,291.00 53,158.90 47.52

          Total MUNICIPAL COURT: .00 108,633.76 217,491.00 108,857.24 49.95

CITY ATTORNEY

CITY ATTORNEY

11-13-00-51130 CITY ATTORNEY SALARY .00 34,130.20 69,488.00 35,357.80 49.12

11-13-00-51150 LABOR NEGOTIATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-13-00-51340 CITY ATTORNEY LIFE INSURANCE .00 242.06 418.00 175.94 57.91

11-13-00-51360 CITY ATTORNEY RETIREMENT FUND .00 2,286.70 4,656.00 2,369.30 49.11

11-13-00-51520 CITY ATTORNEY SOCIAL SECURITY .00 2,610.92 5,316.00 2,705.08 49.11

11-13-00-52130 CITY ATTORNEY SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-13-00-53100 CITY ATTORNEY OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-13-00-53300 CITY ATTORNEY TRAVEL-MILEAGE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-13-00-53310 CITY ATTORNEY MEALS & LODGING .00 .00 450.00 450.00 .00

11-13-00-53320 CITY ATTORNEY SCHOOL/CONFER .00 295.00 450.00 155.00 65.56

11-13-00-53990 CITY ATTORNEY MISC EXPENSES .00 .00 300.00 300.00 .00

          Total CITY ATTORNEY: .00 39,564.88 81,078.00 41,513.12 48.80

OUTSIDE ATTORNEYS EXPENDITURES

11-13-10-52140 OUTSIDE ATTORNEYS FEES .00 4,611.00 30,000.00 25,389.00 15.37

          Total OUTSIDE ATTORNEYS EXPENDITURES: .00 4,611.00 30,000.00 25,389.00 15.37

          Total CITY ATTORNEY: .00 44,175.88 111,078.00 66,902.12 39.77

MAYOR

MAYOR

11-14-10-51140 MAYOR SALARY .00 2,901.47 6,858.00 3,956.53 42.31

11-14-10-51520 MAYOR SOCIAL SECURITY .00 221.87 525.00 303.13 42.26

11-14-10-53100 MAYOR OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 8.44 .00 8.44- .00

11-14-10-53310 MAYOR MEALS,LODGING,ETC .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .00

11-14-10-53990 MAYOR MISC EXPENSE .00 154.22 700.00 545.78 22.03

          Total MAYOR: .00 3,286.00 8,283.00 4,997.00 39.67

CITY ADMINISTRATOR

11-14-20-51100 CITY ADMINISTRATOR SALARY .00 53,892.55 108,461.00 54,568.45 49.69

11-14-20-51330 REIMB OF INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-14-20-51340 CITY ADMIN LIFE INSURANCE .00 299.68 512.00 212.32 58.53

11-14-20-51360 CITY ADMIN RETIREMENT .00 3,610.77 7,267.00 3,656.23 49.69

11-14-20-51520 CITY ADMIN SOCIAL SECURITY .00 3,977.80 8,297.00 4,319.20 47.94

11-14-20-53100 CITY ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES 5.09 159.24 200.00 40.76 79.62

11-14-20-53240 DUES,BOOKS,PUBLICATIONS .00 862.00 1,300.00 438.00 66.31

11-14-20-53300 CITY ADMIN TRAVEL-MILEAGE .00 281.05 1,200.00 918.95 23.42

11-14-20-53310 CITY ADMIN MEALS/LODGING .00 481.57 1,300.00 818.43 37.04

11-14-20-53320 CITY ADMIN CONFR/SCHOOLS .00 581.73 2,000.00 1,418.27 29.09

11-14-20-53990 CITY ADMIN MISC EXPENSE .00 .00 200.00 200.00 .00

          Total CITY ADMINISTRATOR: 5.09 64,146.39 130,737.00 66,590.61 49.07

CITY CLERK

11-14-30-43520 GRANTS-ELECTION .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     5

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

          Total CITY CLERK: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

CITY CLERK

11-14-30-51100 CITY CLERK SALARY .00 32,500.00 60,198.00 27,698.00 53.99

11-14-30-51110 ASSISTANT CLERK WAGES .00 23,664.39 47,861.00 24,196.61 49.44

11-14-30-51200 CITY CLERK STAFF WAGES .00 1,624.00 17,274.00 15,650.00 9.40

11-14-30-51260 CITY CLERK SEASONAL WAGES .00 .00 4,800.00 4,800.00 .00

11-14-30-51330 INS DEDUCTIBLE REIMBURSE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-14-30-51340 CITY CLERK LIFE INSURANCE .00 86.73 118.00 31.27 73.50

11-14-30-51360 CITY CLERK RETIREMENT FUND .00 3,767.34 8,397.00 4,629.66 44.87

11-14-30-51520 CITY CLERK SOCIAL SECURITY .00 4,625.41 9,955.00 5,329.59 46.46

11-14-30-51900 POLL WORKERS FEES .00 3,821.52 8,000.00 4,178.48 47.77

11-14-30-52180 MUNICIPAL CODIFICATION .00 2,621.82 5,000.00 2,378.18 52.44

11-14-30-53100 CITY CLERK OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 782.67 1,100.00 317.33 71.15

11-14-30-53110 BALLOTS/OTHER ELECTION EXPENS .00 3,394.34 5,000.00 1,605.66 67.89

11-14-30-53120 POSTAGE-CITY CLERK .00 2,976.47 5,000.00 2,023.53 59.53

11-14-30-53140 RECALL ELECTION EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-14-30-53300 CITY CLERK TRAVEL-MILEAGE .00 98.38 800.00 701.62 12.30

11-14-30-53310 CITY CLERK MEALS,LODGING .00 .00 900.00 900.00 .00

11-14-30-53320 CITY CLRK CONFERENCES & DUES .00 722.00 1,100.00 378.00 65.64

11-14-30-53820 LICENSE/SUPPORT EXPENSE .00 763.58 2,000.00 1,236.42 38.18

11-14-30-53990 CITY CLERK MISCELLANEOUS EXP .00 501.88 400.00 101.88- 125.47

11-14-30-57350 GRANT PURCHASES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total CITY CLERK: .00 81,950.53 177,903.00 95,952.47 46.06

          Total MAYOR: 5.09 149,382.92 316,923.00 167,540.08 47.14

ACCOUNTING

ACCOUNTING

11-15-10-51100 ACCOUNTING SALARY .00 44,999.99 74,167.00 29,167.01 60.67

11-15-10-51200 ACCOUNTING WAGES .00 40,154.71 127,261.00 87,106.29 31.55

11-15-10-51260 ACCTG PART TIME WAGES .00 18,762.50 43,698.00 24,935.50 42.94

11-15-10-51330 ACCTG INS DEDUCTIBLE REIMB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-10-51340 ACCTG LIFE INSURANCE .00 233.94 657.00 423.06 35.61

11-15-10-51360 ACCTG RETIREMENT EXP .00 6,379.58 15,057.00 8,677.42 42.37

11-15-10-51520 ACCTG SOCIAL SECURITY .00 7,940.18 18,833.00 10,892.82 42.16

11-15-10-52120 ACCTG CONSULTANT FEES .00 7,235.00 2,000.00 5,235.00- 361.75

11-15-10-52130 INDEPENDENT AUDIT FEES .00 22,250.00 25,000.00 2,750.00 89.00

11-15-10-53100 ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 2,505.43 1,000.00 1,505.43- 250.54

11-15-10-53200 ACCTG PROFESSIONAL DUES .00 80.00 250.00 170.00 32.00

11-15-10-53320 ACCTG CONFERENCES/TRAINING .00 13.52 1,800.00 1,786.48 .75

11-15-10-53990 ACCTG MISC EXPENSE .00 1,178.96 15,200.00 14,021.04 7.76

11-15-10-54150 TUITION & BOOKS REIMB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-10-54500 COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT .00 10,939.82 30,000.00 19,060.18 36.47

          Total ACCOUNTING: .00 162,673.63 354,923.00 192,249.37 45.83

TREASURER

11-15-30-51120 TREASURER SALARY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-30-51260 TREASURER ASST-SEASONAL WAGE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-30-51340 TREASURER LIFE INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-30-51360 TREASURER RETIREMENT FUND .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-30-51520 TREASURER SOCIAL SECURITY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-30-52140 OUTSIDE COLLECTION FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     6

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

11-15-30-53100 TREASURER OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-30-53120 TREASURER POSTAGE EXP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-30-53300 TREASURER TRAVEL-MILEAGE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-30-53310 TREASURER MEALS & LODGING .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-30-53320 TREASURER CONFERENCES & DUES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-30-53990 TREASURER MISCELLANEOUS EXP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total TREASURER: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

ASSESSOR

11-15-40-51200 ASSESSOR WAGES & SALARIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-40-51260 ASSESSOR SEASONAL WAGES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-40-51330 INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE REIMB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-40-51340 ASSESSOR LIFE INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-40-51360 ASSESSOR RETIREMENT FUND .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-40-51520 ASSESSOR SOCIAL SECURITY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-40-52100 ASSESSOR CONTRACTED SERVICES .00 28,000.00 40,000.00 12,000.00 70.00

11-15-40-52110 ASSESSOR CONTRACT-COMMERCIA .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-40-52130 MANUFACTURING ASSESSMENT .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00

11-15-40-52140 OUTSIDE ATTORNEYS FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-40-53100 ASSESSOR OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-40-53120 ASSESSOR POSTAGE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-40-53200 ASSESSOR PROFESSIONAL DUES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-40-53300 ASSESSOR TRAVEL-MILEAGE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-40-53310 ASSESSOR MEALS & LODGING .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-40-53320 ASSESSOR CONFERENCES & SCHO .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-40-53980 BOARD OF REVIEW MISC EXPENSES .00 .00 50.00 50.00 .00

11-15-40-53990 ASSESSOR MISCELLANEOUS EXPEN .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-40-54100 ASSESSOR CERTIFICATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-15-40-54500 ASSESSOR PROGRAMMING .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total ASSESSOR: .00 28,000.00 42,050.00 14,050.00 66.59

          Total ACCOUNTING: .00 190,673.63 396,973.00 206,299.37 48.03

CITY HALL BUILDING

CITY HALL BUILDING

11-16-10-51200 CITY HALL MAINT WAGES .00 22,746.83 47,962.00 25,215.17 47.43

11-16-10-51250 CITY HALL MAINT OVERTIME .00 408.29 500.00 91.71 81.66

11-16-10-51340 CITY HALL MAINT LIFE INS .00 180.32 309.00 128.68 58.36

11-16-10-51360 CITY HALL MAINT RETIREMENT .00 1,551.80 3,247.00 1,695.20 47.79

11-16-10-51520 CITY HALL MAINT SOCIAL SEC .00 1,669.18 3,707.00 2,037.82 45.03

11-16-10-52210 CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENSE .00 4,589.92 10,000.00 5,410.08 45.90

11-16-10-52220 CITY HALL ELECTRICITY .00 17,087.02 45,000.00 27,912.98 37.97

11-16-10-52240 CITY HALL GAS HEAT .00 5,004.52 12,000.00 6,995.48 41.70

11-16-10-52260 CITY HALL WATER & SEWER EXP .00 409.19 2,100.00 1,690.81 19.49

11-16-10-52400 CITY HALL BUILDING REPAIRS .00 47.55 22,000.00 21,952.45 .22

11-16-10-53100 CITY HALL OFFICE SUPPLIES 6.09 1,476.11 3,300.00 1,823.89 44.73

11-16-10-53500 CITY HALL BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES .00 960.17 5,500.00 4,539.83 17.46

11-16-10-53600 CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 405.00 16,738.53 16,000.00 738.53- 104.62

11-16-10-53990 CITY HALL MISC EXP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-16-10-55310 CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS .00 1,252.75 5,000.00 3,747.25 25.06

11-16-10-55320 CH POSTAGE METER RENT & EXP .00 941.00 5,000.00 4,059.00 18.82

          Total CITY HALL BUILDING: 411.09 75,063.18 181,625.00 106,561.82 41.33



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     7

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

          Total CITY HALL BUILDING: 411.09 75,063.18 181,625.00 106,561.82 41.33

SHERIDAN SPRINGS PROPERTY

SHERIDAN SPRINGS PROPERTY

11-17-10-52220 SHERIDAN SPRINGS ELECTRICITY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-17-10-52240 SHERIDAN SPRINGS HEAT EXP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-17-10-52260 SHERIDAN SPRINGS WATER & SEWE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-17-10-52400 SHERIDAN SPRINGS MAINTENANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total SHERIDAN SPRINGS PROPERTY: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total SHERIDAN SPRINGS PROPERTY: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICE DEPARTMENT

11-21-00-43520 LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING AIDS .00 .00 5,120.00 5,120.00 .00

11-21-00-43530 FEDERAL GRANTS & REIMBURSEME .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-21-00-43540 STATE GRANTS & REIMBURSEMENT .00 1,691.42 5,000.00 3,308.58 33.83

11-21-00-46200 SEIZURES .00 1,093.40 3,500.00 2,406.60 31.24

11-21-00-46210 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 734.40 2,100.00 1,365.60 34.97

11-21-00-46220 WAGE REIMBURSEMENTS .00 27.77 65,094.00 65,066.23 .04

11-21-00-46230 MISC TAXABLE REVENUES .00 355.45 50.00 305.45- 710.90

11-21-00-46240 FINGERPRINTING .00 324.53 .00 324.53- .00

11-21-00-46250 VEHICLE LOCKOUT FEE .00 2,133.00 5,200.00 3,067.00 41.02

11-21-00-46260 BLOOD DRAW REIMBURSEMENT .00 577.50 1,100.00 522.50 52.50

11-21-00-47300 DONATIONS .00 100.00 1,500.00 1,400.00 6.67

11-21-00-47350 COMMUNICATIONS REIMB-FIRE DEPT .00 40,836.00 40,836.00 .00 100.00

11-21-00-47370 SOFTVEST DONATIONS/GRANTS .00 1,573.72 5,296.00 3,722.28 29.72

11-21-00-48190 DISCOUNTS EARNED-PD 5.97 5.97 .00 5.97- .00

11-21-00-48300 SALE OF POLICE EQUIPMENT .00 .00 11,000.00 11,000.00 .00

11-21-00-48310 SALE OF 1033 PROPERTY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total POLICE DEPARTMENT: 5.97 49,453.16 145,796.00 96,342.84 33.92

POLICE DEPARTMENT

11-21-00-51100 POLICE FT SALARIES .00 931,849.68 1,904,355.00 972,505.32 48.93

11-21-00-51200 POLICE PT WAGES .00 43,211.02 102,000.00 58,788.98 42.36

11-21-00-51250 POLICE OVERTIME WAGES .00 9,380.99 35,000.00 25,619.01 26.80

11-21-00-51270 PD COMPENSATION PER CONTRACT .00 32,900.20 145,198.00 112,297.80 22.66

11-21-00-51340 PD LIFE INSURANCE 565.24 2,195.86 2,828.00 632.14 77.65

11-21-00-51360 PD RETIREMENT FUND .00 141,600.80 285,361.00 143,760.20 49.62

11-21-00-51380 PD UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 690.66 19,847.90 25,775.00 5,927.10 77.00

11-21-00-51390 PD RESERVES UNIFORM EXPENSE .00 1,193.49 5,900.00 4,706.51 20.23

11-21-00-51400 PD INTERPRETERS FEES .00 17.46 1,700.00 1,682.54 1.03

11-21-00-51410 PD OUTSIDE OFFICERS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-21-00-51520 PD SOCIAL SECURITY .00 77,051.51 167,271.00 90,219.49 46.06

11-21-00-51900 PFC COMMISSION EXPENSES 13.65 227.92 600.00 372.08 37.99

11-21-00-52140 OUTSIDE LEGAL EXPENSES .00 609.50 1,200.00 590.50 50.79

11-21-00-52210 PD TELEPHONE EXPENSE 245.79 10,509.28 26,000.00 15,490.72 40.42

11-21-00-52220 POLICE IMPOUND BLDG ELECTRIC .00 152.09 400.00 247.91 38.02

11-21-00-52450 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-INS CLAIMS .00 1,233.15 2,000.00 766.85 61.66

11-21-00-52620 PD COMMUNICATION SYS MAINT FEE .00 1,744.97 9,000.00 7,255.03 19.39

11-21-00-52900 CARE OF PRISONERS .00 140.00 1,000.00 860.00 14.00

11-21-00-52910 CARE OF STRAY ANIMALS .00 .00 400.00 400.00 .00

11-21-00-53050 DATA PROCESSING 2,317.10 8,671.14 20,000.00 11,328.86 43.36

11-21-00-53100 PD OFFICE SUPPLIES 687.34 2,860.11 7,000.00 4,139.89 40.86



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     8

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

11-21-00-53120 PD POSTAGE .00 1,116.41 1,600.00 483.59 69.78

11-21-00-53160 CRIME PREVENTION PROGRAM .00 53.90 6,000.00 5,946.10 .90

11-21-00-53300 PD MILEAGE/TRAVEL 152.60 568.89 2,200.00 1,631.11 25.86

11-21-00-53310 PD MEALS & LODGING 708.44 4,093.74 5,500.00 1,406.26 74.43

11-21-00-53410 PD FUEL EXPENSE .00 13,896.81 33,866.00 19,969.19 41.03

11-21-00-53420 PD SPECIAL EQUIP & SHRED SVC 92.54- 6,464.32 12,650.00 6,185.68 51.10

11-21-00-53610 PD EQUIP MAINT SERV COSTS 3,452.61 8,130.63 24,200.00 16,069.37 33.60

11-21-00-53800 PD SPECIAL INVESTIGATIONS 302.81 5,432.32 10,305.00 4,872.68 52.72

11-21-00-53990 PD MISCELLANEOUS EXP 364.65 1,681.66 4,000.00 2,318.34 42.04

11-21-00-54100 PD TRAINING EXPENSES 581.75 24,043.40 42,600.00 18,556.60 56.44

11-21-00-54110 PD APPLICATION PROCESS 658.30 7,197.90 11,000.00 3,802.10 65.44

11-21-00-54120 TRNG & TRAVEL-REIMBURSEABLE .00 899.22- .00 899.22 .00

11-21-00-54150 TUITION & BOOKS PER CONTRACT .00 .00 11,400.00 11,400.00 .00

11-21-00-54500 PRO-PHOENIX SUPPORT CONTRACT .00 27,549.66 27,392.00 157.66- 100.58

11-21-00-55310 COPY MACHINE & SHREDDING SVC .00 1,085.09 4,200.00 3,114.91 25.84

11-21-00-55330 TELETYPE EXPENSE .00 9,528.00 11,053.00 1,525.00 86.20

11-21-00-57340 GRANT PURCHASES-FEDERAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-21-00-57350 GRANT PURCHASES-STATE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-21-00-57360 DONATION PURCHASES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-21-00-57370 SOFTVEST EXPENDITURES .00 .00 9,026.00 9,026.00 .00

11-21-00-57380 EXPENDITURES-SEIZURE $ .00 676.77 .00 676.77- .00

11-21-00-57390 1033 EXPENDITURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total POLICE DEPARTMENT: 10,648.40 1,396,017.35 2,959,980.00 1,563,962.65 47.16

          Total POLICE DEPARTMENT: 10,654.37 1,445,470.51 3,105,776.00 1,660,305.49 46.54

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

11-22-00-43400 EMS PROVIDER SUPPORT-ACT 102 .00 .00 5,300.00 5,300.00 .00

11-22-00-43420 FIRE DUES FROM STATE .00 .00 43,000.00 43,000.00 .00

11-22-00-43540 STATE GRANTS & REIMBURSEMENT .00 1,500.00 .00 1,500.00- .00

11-22-00-44710 FIRE DEPT BURNING PERMIT 100.00 930.00 1,400.00 470.00 66.43

11-22-00-46100 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE .00 1,354.00 4,000.00 2,646.00 33.85

11-22-00-46200 FIRE WAGE INCOME .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-22-00-46210 VEHICLE/CHARGES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-22-00-46220 EMS WAGE INCOME .00 17,386.22 .00 17,386.22- .00

11-22-00-46230 INSPECTION FEES .00 24,260.00 81,500.00 57,240.00 29.77

11-22-00-46240 FIRE/EMS BILLING REVENUE 6,045.90 197,309.88 427,680.00 230,370.12 46.13

11-22-00-46250 PLAN REVIEW/SPRINKLER SYSTEMS .00 5,325.00 12,000.00 6,675.00 44.38

11-22-00-47300 TOWNSHIPS FIRE SERVICES .00 10,048.50 55,000.00 44,951.50 18.27

11-22-00-47400 EMS TRANSPORT/VEHICLE CHARGE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-22-00-47500 VIOLATION FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-22-00-48110 INTEREST .00 1,552.64 1,000.00 552.64- 155.26

11-22-00-48300 SALE OF FIRE DEPT EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-22-00-48510 FIRE DEPT DONATIONS .00 5,180.00 2,000.00 3,180.00- 259.00

11-22-00-48550 DONATIONS-CPR CLASSES .00 1,777.50 2,200.00 422.50 80.80

11-22-00-49100 APPROP FROM DESIGNATED FB A/C .00 .00 5,903.00 5,903.00 .00

          Total FIRE DEPARTMENT: 6,145.90 266,623.74 640,983.00 374,359.26 41.60

FIRE DEPARTMENT

11-22-00-51130 FIRE OFFICER SALARIES .00 18,213.23 41,835.00 23,621.77 43.54

11-22-00-51140 FIRE/EMS STIPEND PAY .00 13,755.67 24,847.00 11,091.33 55.36

11-22-00-51150 FIRE SAFETY/PUBLIC ED WAGES .00 995.26 5,177.00 4,181.74 19.22

11-22-00-51160 FIRE/EMS OTHER PAY .00 2,370.87 5,100.00 2,729.13 46.49



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     9

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

11-22-00-51220 PAID ON PREMISE WAGES .00 220,864.62 471,366.00 250,501.38 46.86

11-22-00-51290 EMS LINN CALL PAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-22-00-51300 EMS CITY CALL PAY .00 4,716.29 39,124.00 34,407.71 12.05

11-22-00-51310 EMS GENEVA TWP CALL PAY .00 97.93- .00 97.93 .00

11-22-00-51330 FD LIFE INSURANCE EXP .00 454.12 1,000.00 545.88 45.41

11-22-00-51340 FD WORKMEN DISABILITY INS .00 24,521.00 25,000.00 479.00 98.08

11-22-00-51360 FIRE/EMS RETIREMENT EXP .00 55,090.78 135,888.00 80,797.22 40.54

11-22-00-51380 FIRE DEPT UNIFORMS 528.36 5,085.42 7,500.00 2,414.58 67.81

11-22-00-51400 FIRE CITY CALL PAY .00 19,946.65 52,979.00 33,032.35 37.65

11-22-00-51410 FIRE GENEVA TWP CALL PAY .00 3,322.99 7,000.00 3,677.01 47.47

11-22-00-51420 FIRE LINN TWP CALL PAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-22-00-51430 FIRE WALWORTH CTY CALL PAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-22-00-51440 FD TRAVEL/MEAL EXPENSES .00 263.50 400.00 136.50 65.88

11-22-00-51520 FD SOCIAL SECURITY EXP .00 24,358.70 58,965.00 34,606.30 41.31

11-22-00-51900 FIRE COMMISSION MISC EXP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-22-00-52140 OUTSIDE BILLING SERVICES .00 11,492.61 30,000.00 18,507.39 38.31

11-22-00-52150 FIRE INSPECTORS WAGES .00 15,635.23 35,333.00 19,697.77 44.25

11-22-00-52160 FIRE/EMS DATA ENTRY WAGES .00 4,890.10 17,317.00 12,426.90 28.24

11-22-00-52170 FIRE INVESTIGATION PAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-22-00-52180 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-PARATEC .00 2,153.09 4,500.00 2,346.91 47.85

11-22-00-52210 FIRE TELEPHONE EXPENSE 959.12 4,842.15 7,850.00 3,007.85 61.68

11-22-00-52220 FIREHOUSE ELECTRICITY .00 6,620.04 13,950.00 7,329.96 47.46

11-22-00-52240 FIREHOUSE GAS HEAT .00 3,264.79 7,000.00 3,735.21 46.64

11-22-00-52260 FIREHOUSE WATER/SEWER BILLS .00 465.46 1,300.00 834.54 35.80

11-22-00-52400 EQUIPMENT REPAIRS-FIRE DEPT 3,472.77 17,925.96 15,000.00 2,925.96- 119.51

11-22-00-52410 FIREHOUSE REPAIRS 41.37 1,890.54 6,000.00 4,109.46 31.51

11-22-00-52620 FD-COMMUNICATION SYS MAINT FEE 630.00 1,394.00 3,200.00 1,806.00 43.56

11-22-00-52650 PD COMMUNICATION SERVICES .00 40,836.00 40,836.00 .00 100.00

11-22-00-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 792.44 1,500.00 707.56 52.83

11-22-00-53120 POSTAGE EXPENSE 21.63 526.32 650.00 123.68 80.97

11-22-00-53200 MEMBERSHIP DUES & FEES .00 95.00 2,250.00 2,155.00 4.22

11-22-00-53320 FIRE DEPT CONFERENCES/SCHOOL .00 716.67 1,500.00 783.33 47.78

11-22-00-53400 OPERATING SUPPLIES 282.01 2,571.28 5,000.00 2,428.72 51.43

11-22-00-53410 VEHICLE EXP-FUEL 233.84 5,077.38 9,000.00 3,922.62 56.42

11-22-00-53500 BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-FIREHOUSE 14.88 2,151.63 1,800.00 351.63- 119.54

11-22-00-53510 EQUIP MAINT SUPPLIES-FIRE DEPT 57.66 4,251.19 5,000.00 748.81 85.02

11-22-00-53600 FIREHOUSE MAINT SERVICE COSTS .00 .00 3,400.00 3,400.00 .00

11-22-00-53610 FD-EQUIP MAINT SERV COST .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-22-00-53970 BAD DEBT EXPENSE/ADJUSTMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-22-00-53980 FIRE FILM DEVELOPING .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-22-00-53990 FIRE MISCELLANEOUS EXP .00 349.77 2,000.00 1,650.23 17.49

11-22-00-54100 FIRE TRAINING PAY .00 16,520.87 42,877.00 26,356.13 38.53

11-22-00-54120 TUITION REIMB PER CONTRACT .00 221.20 4,000.00 3,778.80 5.53

11-22-00-54150 EXPENSE REIMB PER CONTRACT .00 144.95 1,500.00 1,355.05 9.66

11-22-00-54500 FIRE IT SERVICES .00 1,395.00 7,300.00 5,905.00 19.11

11-22-00-54550 LEXIPOL .00 5,218.00 5,218.00 .00 100.00

11-22-00-54600 PRO PHOENIX SUPPORT CONTRACT .00 6,122.43 6,084.00 38.43- 100.63

11-22-00-55100 EMS TRAINING PAY .00 6,428.21 23,724.00 17,295.79 27.10

11-22-00-55320 FD VOICE MAIL LEASE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-22-00-56100 CPR CLASS PAY .00 2,247.94 2,000.00 247.94- 112.40

11-22-00-57350 GRANT PURCHASES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-22-00-57360 DONATION PURCHASES .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00

11-22-00-57500 SPRINKLER SYSTEMS EXPENSES .00 4,057.50 4,000.00 57.50- 101.44

11-22-00-58000 FIRE EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 34.93 722.81 3,000.00 2,277.19 24.09

11-22-00-58100 EMS EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 976.78 7,816.81 13,000.00 5,183.19 60.13

11-22-00-58200 STATE MANDATED EQUIP TESTING 3,855.81 15,765.34 19,500.00 3,734.66 80.85



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     10

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

11-22-00-58300 ACT 102 EXPENSES .00 .00 5,300.00 5,300.00 .00

          Total FIRE DEPARTMENT: 11,109.16 588,463.88 1,230,070.00 641,606.12 47.84

PROGRAM: 10

11-22-10-52290 FIRE PROTECTION-HYDRANT RENTA .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total PROGRAM: 10: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total FIRE DEPARTMENT: 17,255.06 855,087.62 1,871,053.00 1,015,965.38 45.70

BUILDING AND ZONING

BUILDING AND ZONING

11-24-00-44300 BUILDING PERMITS 11,621.82 206,473.24 130,000.00 76,473.24- 158.83

11-24-00-44310 ELECTRICAL PERMITS 1,634.20 42,031.20 28,000.00 14,031.20- 150.11

11-24-00-44320 PLUMBING PERMITS 990.00 15,500.00 22,000.00 6,500.00 70.45

11-24-00-44330 OTHER PERMITS 735.04 19,340.35 35,000.00 15,659.65 55.26

11-24-00-44340 UTILITY PERMITS .00 175.00 .00 175.00- .00

11-24-00-44350 PUBLIC WORKS CONST PERMIT 75.00 475.00 .00 475.00- .00

11-24-00-44400 ZONING PERMITS & FEES 490.00 21,972.85 20,000.00 1,972.85- 109.86

11-24-00-46300 TRASH PICK-UP REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total BUILDING AND ZONING: 15,546.06 305,967.64 235,000.00 70,967.64- 130.20

BUILDING AND ZONING

11-24-00-51100 BUILDING INSPECTOR SALARIES .00 38,128.89 76,350.00 38,221.11 49.94

11-24-00-51200 BUILDING INSPECTION WAGES .00 24,282.17 53,941.00 29,658.83 45.02

11-24-00-51330 INSURANCE DEDUCTIBLE REIMB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-24-00-51340 BLDG INSPECTOR LIFE INSURANCE .00 198.53 450.00 251.47 44.12

11-24-00-51360 BLDG INSPECTOR RETIREMENT FUN .00 3,871.96 7,537.00 3,665.04 51.37

11-24-00-51520 BLDG INSPECTOR SOCIAL SECURITY .00 4,783.68 8,660.00 3,876.32 55.24

11-24-00-52170 CONTRACT-ELEVATOR INSPECTION .00 .00 100.00 100.00 .00

11-24-00-52180 CONTRACTS-WEIGHTS & MEASURES .00 4,800.00 4,800.00 .00 100.00

11-24-00-52190 CONTRACT BUILDING INSPECTOR .00 5,626.50 6,000.00 373.50 93.78

11-24-00-52620 TELEPHONE EXPENSE .00 233.91 800.00 566.09 29.24

11-24-00-53100 BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 128.78 2,614.81 3,500.00 885.19 74.71

11-24-00-53200 MEMBERSHIP DUES & FEES .00 508.40 200.00 308.40- 254.20

11-24-00-53300 BLDG INSPECTOR TRAVEL-MILEAGE 113.15 2,515.97 3,000.00 484.03 83.87

11-24-00-53310 BLDG INSP-MEALS & LODGING .00 405.75 550.00 144.25 73.77

11-24-00-53320 CONFERENCES & SCHOOL .00 534.00 500.00 34.00- 106.80

11-24-00-53990 BLDG INSPECTOR MISC EXPENSES .00 6.00 5,000.00 4,994.00 .12

11-24-00-58100 EQUIPMENT OUTLAY .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total BUILDING AND ZONING: 241.93 88,510.57 171,388.00 82,877.43 51.64

          Total BUILDING AND ZONING: 15,787.99 394,478.21 406,388.00 11,909.79 97.07

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

11-29-00-43530 FEDERAL GRANTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-29-00-43540 STATE GRANTS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

          Total EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

11-29-00-51200 EMER MGMT PART TIME WAGES .00 .00 8,363.00 8,363.00 .00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     11

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

11-29-00-51360 EMER MGMT RETIREMENT .00 .00 1,474.00 1,474.00 .00

11-29-00-51520 EMER MGMT SOCIAL SEC .00 .00 113.00 113.00 .00

11-29-00-52100 SIREN REPAIRS .00 .00 4,000.00 4,000.00 .00

11-29-00-52210 EMER MGMT TELEPHONE EXP .00 120.03 800.00 679.97 15.00

11-29-00-52220 SIRENS ELECTRICTY .00 328.79 600.00 271.21 54.80

11-29-00-52500 FIRE SIREN REPAIRS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-29-00-53100 EMER MGMT OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 270.45 500.00 229.55 54.09

11-29-00-53310 EMER MGMT MEALS,LODGING,ETC .00 37.45 500.00 462.55 7.49

11-29-00-53400 EMER MGMT SUPPLIES .00 556.85 2,900.00 2,343.15 19.20

11-29-00-53600 ONE CALL NOW PROGRAM .00 543.38 600.00 56.62 90.56

11-29-00-53610 EMER MGMT VEHICLE MAINT/SVC .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00

11-29-00-53990 EMER MGMT MISC EXP .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00

11-29-00-54100 EMER MGMT TRAINING EXP .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00

11-29-00-54130 PUBLIC EDUCATION .00 344.25 800.00 455.75 43.03

11-29-00-54140 MEDICAL RESERVE CORPS .00 .00 700.00 700.00 .00

11-29-00-55310 EMER MGMT COPYING COSTS .00 .00 250.00 250.00 .00

11-29-00-57350 GRANT PURCHASES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-29-00-58000 FIRE SIRENS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: .00 2,201.20 24,600.00 22,398.80 8.95

          Total EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: .00 2,201.20 29,600.00 27,398.80 7.44

DPW AND ENGINEERING

DPW AND ENGINEERING

11-30-00-52160 CITY ENGINEERING FEES .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00

11-30-00-52170 SURVEYING .00 .00 800.00 800.00 .00

          Total DPW AND ENGINEERING: .00 .00 10,800.00 10,800.00 .00

          Total DPW AND ENGINEERING: .00 .00 10,800.00 10,800.00 .00

STREET DEPARTMENT

STREET DEPARTMENT

11-32-10-43550 MISC STREET DEPT GRANTS .00 1,413.00 .00 1,413.00- .00

11-32-10-45220 RESTITUTION-STREET DEPT PROP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-32-10-46300 MISC STREET DEPT REVENUE .00 102.33 1,500.00 1,397.67 6.82

11-32-10-46440 WEED CUTTING .00 105.50- 1,000.00 1,105.50 10.55-

11-32-10-47300 STREET DEPT DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total STREET DEPARTMENT: .00 1,409.83 2,500.00 1,090.17 56.39

STREET DEPARTMENT

11-32-10-51000 DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS .00 .00 84,615.00 84,615.00 .00

11-32-10-51100 ASST PW DIRECTOR SALARY .00 42,296.05 76,365.00 34,068.95 55.39

11-32-10-51110 REDISTRIBUTABLE ST DEPT LABOR .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-32-10-51200 ST DEPT WAGES .00 161,864.88 218,870.00 57,005.12 73.95

11-32-10-51250 ST DEPT OVERTIME WAGES .00 2,253.23 10,000.00 7,746.77 22.53

11-32-10-51260 ST DEPT SEASONAL LABOR .00 1,746.25 26,000.00 24,253.75 6.72

11-32-10-51330 INS DEDUCTIBLE REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-32-10-51340 ST DEPT LIFE INSURANCE .00 964.32 2,000.00 1,035.68 48.22

11-32-10-51360 ST DEPT RETIREMENT FUND .00 14,526.06 26,441.00 11,914.94 54.94

11-32-10-51380 ST DEPT UNIFORM ALLOW .00 9,000.00 7,800.00 1,200.00- 115.38

11-32-10-51520 ST DEPT SOCIAL SECURITY .00 16,081.88 31,771.00 15,689.12 50.62

11-32-10-52050 DRUG AND MEDICAL TESTING .00 220.00 1,300.00 1,080.00 16.92

11-32-10-52210 ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE .00 1,821.69 3,500.00 1,678.31 52.05



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     12

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

11-32-10-52220 ST DEPT BLDG ELECTRICITY .00 5,509.96 11,000.00 5,490.04 50.09

11-32-10-52240 ST DEPT BLDG GAS HEAT .00 5,263.81 12,000.00 6,736.19 43.87

11-32-10-52260 ST DEPT BLDG-WATER & SEWER .00 245.01 1,000.00 754.99 24.50

11-32-10-52400 ST DEPT BUILDING REPAIRS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00

11-32-10-52500 ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 2,421.02 8,483.76 36,000.00 27,516.24 23.57

11-32-10-52620 ST DEPT COMM SYSTEM MAINT FEE .00 713.74 4,000.00 3,286.26 17.84

11-32-10-52700 SIDEWALK REPAIRS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00

11-32-10-53300 MILEAGE/TRAVEL .00 118.17 200.00 81.83 59.09

11-32-10-53310 MEALS/LODGING .00 335.00 100.00 235.00- 335.00

11-32-10-53320 CONFERENCES/DUES .00 720.00 300.00 420.00- 240.00

11-32-10-53400 OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 94.08 13,906.27 8,000.00 5,906.27- 173.83

11-32-10-53410 VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 11,016.86 26,085.39 60,000.00 33,914.61 43.48

11-32-10-53420 MOSQUITO CONTROL .00 3.69 3,500.00 3,496.31 .11

11-32-10-53440 WEED CUTTING .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

11-32-10-53450 SAFETY GRANT EXPENDITURES 2,077.86 2,077.86 .00 2,077.86- .00

11-32-10-53500 BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-STR DEPT 87.32 785.02 2,350.00 1,564.98 33.41

11-32-10-53510 VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,196.94 7,254.61 12,000.00 4,745.39 60.46

11-32-10-53600 ST DEPT BLDG MAINT SERV COSTS .00 1,557.70 3,000.00 1,442.30 51.92

11-32-10-53700 ROAD MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .00

11-32-10-53750 STREET CRACK FILLING .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-32-10-53900 FIRST AID AND SAFETY SUPPLIES 18.80 450.25 2,500.00 2,049.75 18.01

11-32-10-53990 ST DEPT MISCELLANEOUS EXP .00 42.00 3,000.00 2,958.00 1.40

11-32-10-57360 DONATION PURCHASES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total STREET DEPARTMENT: 16,912.88 324,326.60 664,612.00 340,285.40 48.80

SNOW AND ICE

11-32-12-46310 SNOW & ICE CONTROL .00 1,500.00 1,000.00 500.00- 150.00

          Total SNOW AND ICE: .00 1,500.00 1,000.00 500.00- 150.00

SNOW AND ICE

11-32-12-51200 SNOW & ICE CONTROL WAGES .00 23,592.28 31,558.00 7,965.72 74.76

11-32-12-51250 SNOW & ICE CONTROL OVERTIME .00 6,971.45 30,489.00 23,517.55 22.87

11-32-12-51340 SNOW & ICE LIFE INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-32-12-51360 SNOW & ICE RETIREMENT FUND .00 2,005.73 4,219.00 2,213.27 47.54

11-32-12-51520 SNOW & ICE SOCIAL SECURITY .00 2,233.59 4,746.00 2,512.41 47.06

11-32-12-52200 CONTRACT HAULING SERVICES .00 5,601.50 8,000.00 2,398.50 70.02

11-32-12-52500 SNOW & ICE CONTROL-REPAIRS .00 1,921.08 4,000.00 2,078.92 48.03

11-32-12-53100 SNOW & ICE OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-32-12-53400 OPERATING SUPPLIES-SNOW & ICE .00 35,302.65 42,000.00 6,697.35 84.05

11-32-12-53440 SNOW REMOVAL EXPENSES .00 1,645.95 1,000.00 645.95- 164.60

11-32-12-53510 EQUIP MAINT SUPPL-SNOW & ICE .00 3,134.19 2,500.00 634.19- 125.37

          Total SNOW AND ICE: .00 82,408.42 128,512.00 46,103.58 64.13

TREE AND BRUSH

11-32-13-46440 BRUSH PICKUP CHARGES .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00

11-32-13-46810 SALE OF TREES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-32-13-48510 DONATIONS TO TREE PROGRAM .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total TREE AND BRUSH: .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00

TREE AND BRUSH

11-32-13-51200 TREE & BRUSH WAGES .00 24,213.19 57,863.00 33,649.81 41.85

11-32-13-51250 TREE & BRUSH OVERTIME .00 455.32 1,068.00 612.68 42.63



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     13

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

11-32-13-51340 TREE & BRUSH LIFE INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-32-13-51360 TREE & BRUSH RETIREMENT FUND .00 1,649.74 4,006.00 2,356.26 41.18

11-32-13-51520 TREE & BRUSH SOC SEC .00 1,824.42 4,507.00 2,682.58 40.48

11-32-13-52200 FORESTRY SERVICES .00 3,208.90 2,250.00 958.90- 142.62

11-32-13-53440 BRUSH PICKUP EXPENSES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-32-13-53460 PURCHASE OF TREES .00 573.60 10,000.00 9,426.40 5.74

11-32-13-54100 TRAINING & SEMINARS .00 698.00 1,200.00 502.00 58.17

11-32-13-54200 TREE & BRUSH-REPAIR .00 1,109.07 2,000.00 890.93 55.45

11-32-13-54300 TREE & BRUSH OPERATING SUPPLY .00 5,169.23 8,000.00 2,830.77 64.62

11-32-13-56810 MEMORIAL TREE PURCHASES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total TREE AND BRUSH: .00 38,901.47 90,894.00 51,992.53 42.80

COMPOST OPERATIONS

11-32-14-51200 COMPOSTING ST DEPT WAGES .00 12,208.90 47,133.00 34,924.10 25.90

11-32-14-51250 COMPOSTING OVERTIME .00 .00 559.00 559.00 .00

11-32-14-51340 COMPOSTING LIFE INS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-32-14-51360 COMPOSTING RETIREMENT FUND .00 817.88 3,243.00 2,425.12 25.22

11-32-14-51520 COMPOSTING SOCIAL SECURITY .00 888.74 3,648.00 2,759.26 24.36

11-32-14-52200 COMPOSTING SERVICES .00 .00 7,000.00 7,000.00 .00

11-32-14-54300 COMPOSTING OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 339.77 2,300.00 1,960.23 14.77

          Total COMPOST OPERATIONS: .00 14,255.29 63,883.00 49,627.71 22.31

STORM SEWER

11-32-15-51200 STORM SEWER WAGES .00 150.00 2,130.00 1,980.00 7.04

11-32-15-51250 STORM SEWER OVERTIME .00 .00 33.00 33.00 .00

11-32-15-51340 STORM SEWER LIFE INS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-32-15-51360 STORM SEWER RETIREMENT .00 10.05 146.00 135.95 6.88

11-32-15-51520 STORM SEWER SOC SEC .00 10.72 163.00 152.28 6.58

11-32-15-54500 STORM SEWER MAINTENANCE .00 .00 11,200.00 11,200.00 .00

11-32-15-54600 STORM SEWER DIGGERS HOTLINE .00 51.00 2,000.00 1,949.00 2.55

11-32-15-54700 REPAVING MAINTENANCE COSTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total STORM SEWER: .00 221.77 15,672.00 15,450.23 1.42

          Total STREET DEPARTMENT: 16,912.88 463,023.38 967,573.00 504,549.62 47.85

TRAFFIC CONTROL

TRAFFIC CONTROL

11-34-10-46390 CAR TOWING REIMBURSEMENTS .00 1,795.00 1,900.00 105.00 94.47

          Total TRAFFIC CONTROL: .00 1,795.00 1,900.00 105.00 94.47

TRAFFIC CONTROL

11-34-10-51200 TRAFFIC CONTROL WAGES .00 1,368.75 3,054.00 1,685.25 44.82

11-34-10-51250 TRAFFIC CONTROL OVERTIME .00 68.56 407.00 338.44 16.85

11-34-10-51340 TRAFFIC CONTROL LIFE INS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-34-10-51360 TRAFFIC CONTROL RETIREMENT .00 96.33 236.00 139.67 40.82

11-34-10-51520 TRAFFIC CONTROL FICA EXP .00 106.45 265.00 158.55 40.17

11-34-10-52220 ELECTRICITY-FLASHERS .00 1,859.21 3,500.00 1,640.79 53.12

11-34-10-52230 STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY .00 53,028.84 103,000.00 49,971.16 51.48

11-34-10-52600 REPAIRS-TRAFFIC SIGNALS,ETC .00 573.18 5,500.00 4,926.82 10.42

11-34-10-52610 STREET LIGHTS REPAIRS 270.00 4,751.80 4,000.00 751.80- 118.80

11-34-10-52900 CAR TOWING 290.00 1,906.25 3,300.00 1,393.75 57.77

11-34-10-53700 MARKING PAINT 773.47 4,572.88 15,000.00 10,427.12 30.49



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     14

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

11-34-10-53740 STREET IDENTIFICATION SIGNS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00

11-34-10-53750 TRAFFIC CONTROL STREET SIGNS 29.98 1,697.93 5,000.00 3,302.07 33.96

11-34-10-53940 STREET DECORATIONS .00 .00 2,000.00 2,000.00 .00

          Total TRAFFIC CONTROL: 1,363.45 70,030.18 147,262.00 77,231.82 47.55

          Total TRAFFIC CONTROL: 1,363.45 71,825.18 149,162.00 77,336.82 48.15

SANITATION AND RECYCLING

SANITATION AND RECYCLING

11-36-00-52940 SOLID WASTE-RESIDENTIAL .00 165,392.64 329,900.00 164,507.36 50.13

11-36-00-52950 SOLID WASTE-CONDOMINIUMS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-36-00-52960 SOLID WASTE-STREET DEPT .00 3,384.74 9,800.00 6,415.26 34.54

11-36-00-52970 SOLID WASTE-RECYCLING .00 67,737.60 134,000.00 66,262.40 50.55

          Total SANITATION AND RECYCLING: .00 236,514.98 473,700.00 237,185.02 49.93

          Total SANITATION AND RECYCLING: .00 236,514.98 473,700.00 237,185.02 49.93

MUSEUM

MUSEUM

11-51-10-52220 MUSEUM-ELECTRICITY .00 4,143.05 13,000.00 8,856.95 31.87

11-51-10-52240 MUSEUM-GAS HEAT .00 2,562.46 4,000.00 1,437.54 64.06

11-51-10-52260 MUSEUM-WATER & SEWER EXP .00 394.26 1,350.00 955.74 29.20

11-51-10-52400 MUSEUM-MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS .00 5,293.63 4,000.00 1,293.63- 132.34

11-51-10-57350 MUSEUM-OPERATIONS SUBSIDY .00 6,500.00 13,000.00 6,500.00 50.00

          Total MUSEUM: .00 18,893.40 35,350.00 16,456.60 53.45

          Total MUSEUM: .00 18,893.40 35,350.00 16,456.60 53.45

PARKS

PARKS

11-52-00-46740 PARK APPLICATION FEE .00 605.00 650.00 45.00 93.08

11-52-00-46750 PARK USE FEES .00 7,216.00 7,000.00 216.00- 103.09

11-52-00-48500 PARK DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-52-00-48910 PARK FUND COLLECTIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total PARKS: .00 7,821.00 7,650.00 171.00- 102.24

PARKS

11-52-00-51200 PARKS WAGES .00 32,629.58 72,278.00 39,648.42 45.14

11-52-00-51250 PARKS OVERTIME WAGES .00 474.64 6,108.00 5,633.36 7.77

11-52-00-51340 PARKS LIFE INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-52-00-51360 PARKS RETIREMENT FUND .00 2,218.17 5,330.00 3,111.83 41.62

11-52-00-51520 PARKS SOCIAL SECURITY .00 2,444.05 5,997.00 3,552.95 40.75

11-52-00-52220 PARKS ELECTRICITY .00 5,137.14 7,500.00 2,362.86 68.50

11-52-00-52260 PARKS WATER & SEWER EXP .00 1,703.55 10,000.00 8,296.45 17.04

11-52-00-52270 FOUNTAINS/STATUES-WATER/SEWE .00 126.78 3,000.00 2,873.22 4.23

11-52-00-52410 BLDG MAINT&REPAIR-PARKS 250.00 250.00 2,700.00 2,450.00 9.26

11-52-00-52500 EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 976.23 2,220.84 6,100.00 3,879.16 36.41

11-52-00-53400 PARKS OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 697.56 2,000.00 1,302.44 34.88

11-52-00-53500 BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 290.37 16,954.74 14,000.00 2,954.74- 121.11

11-52-00-53520 GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES .00 2,009.33 9,000.00 6,990.67 22.33

11-52-00-53620 GROUNDS FERTILIZER/WEED CONTR .00 1,952.29 7,000.00 5,047.71 27.89

11-52-00-53990 PARKS MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 479.00 1,782.14 3,000.00 1,217.86 59.40



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     15

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

11-52-00-57360 PARK DONATION PURCHASES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-52-00-58400 4 SEASON NATURE PRESERVE .00 199.90 500.00 300.10 39.98

11-52-00-59220 DUNN FIELD ELECTRIC .00 1,185.99 2,500.00 1,314.01 47.44

11-52-00-59500 BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-RECREATION .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-52-00-59510 EQUIP MAINT SUPPL-RECREATION .00 13.54 500.00 486.46 2.71

          Total PARKS: 1,995.60 72,000.24 157,513.00 85,512.76 45.71

VETERANS PARK

11-52-01-51200 VETS PARKS WAGES .00 14,422.75 29,522.00 15,099.25 48.85

11-52-01-51250 VETS PARKS OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-52-01-51340 VETS PARK LIFE INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-52-01-51360 VETS PARKS RETIREMENT FUND .00 965.79 2,007.00 1,041.21 48.12

11-52-01-51520 VETS PARKS SOCIAL SECURITY .00 1,061.46 2,257.00 1,195.54 47.03

11-52-01-52220 VETS PARKS ELECTRICITY .00 3,506.13 8,500.00 4,993.87 41.25

11-52-01-52240 VETS PARK GAS HEAT .00 508.03 1,000.00 491.97 50.80

11-52-01-52260 VETS PARK WATER & SEWER .00 433.78 1,300.00 866.22 33.37

11-52-01-53400 VETS PARK OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 245.54 1,500.00 1,254.46 16.37

11-52-01-53500 BLDG MAINT & REPAIR .00 887.20 1,500.00 612.80 59.15

11-52-01-59520 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES .00 1,661.90 2,500.00 838.10 66.48

          Total VETERANS PARK: .00 23,692.58 50,086.00 26,393.42 47.30

          Total PARKS: 1,995.60 103,513.82 215,249.00 111,735.18 48.09

PLAN COMMISSION

PLAN COMMISSION

11-69-30-51100 PLAN COMMISSION SALARIES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-69-30-51900 PLAN COMMISSION MEETINGS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-69-30-52120 OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL PLANNING 800.00 9,029.52 9,000.00 29.52- 100.33

11-69-30-52150 SMART GROWTH SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-69-30-52180 ZONING CODES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-69-30-53100 PLAN COMMISSION OFFICE SUPPL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-69-30-53140 OFFICAL PUBLICATION & NOTICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-69-30-53990 PLAN COMMISSION MISC EXP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total PLAN COMMISSION: 800.00 9,029.52 9,000.00 29.52- 100.33

          Total PLAN COMMISSION: 800.00 9,029.52 9,000.00 29.52- 100.33

CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

11-70-00-47210 HISTORIC PRESERVATION DONATIO .00 1,022.00 .00 1,022.00- .00

11-70-00-47230 HISTORIC PLAQUE REIMBURSEMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-70-00-47300 AVIAN DONATIONS 1.00 341.00 .00 341.00- .00

          Total CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT: 1.00 1,363.00 .00 1,363.00- .00

CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT

11-70-00-57100 HOTEL/MOTEL ASSN-CHAM OF COM .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-70-00-57200 HISTORIC PRESERVATION .00 40.00 3,500.00 3,460.00 1.14

11-70-00-57210 EXP FROM HIST PRES DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-70-00-57230 HISTORIC PLAQUE PURCHASES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-70-00-57500 CEMETERY-OPERATING CONTRIB .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-70-00-57600 YMCA-YOUTH ATHLETIC PROGRAM .00 27,000.00 54,000.00 27,000.00 50.00

11-70-00-57700 LAKE GENEVA CVB ASSISTANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     16

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

11-70-00-57800 AVIAN COMMITTEE EXPENSES .00 798.87 50.00 748.87- 1,597.74

          Total CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT: .00 27,838.87 57,550.00 29,711.13 48.37

CEMETERY

11-70-10-51200 CEMETERY WAGES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-70-10-51250 CEMETERY OVERTIME .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-70-10-51340 CEMETERY HEALTH/DEN/FLEX INS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-70-10-51360 CEMETERY RETIREMENT EXP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-70-10-51370 CEMETERY DISABILITY INS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-70-10-51520 CEMETERY FICA EXP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-70-10-52210 CEMETERY PHONE EXP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

11-70-10-57500 CEMETERY OPERATING CONTRIBUT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total CEMETERY: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total CONSERVATION AND DEVELOPMENT: 1.00 29,201.87 57,550.00 28,348.13 50.74

          GENERAL FUND Revenue Total: 241,464.35 4,385,618.80 9,431,358.00 5,045,739.20 46.50

          GENERAL FUND Expenditure Total: 41,633.35 4,313,513.59 10,873,358.00 6,559,844.41 39.67

          Net Total GENERAL FUND: 199,831.00 72,105.21 1,442,000.00- 1,514,105.21- 5.00-



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     17

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

DEBT SERVICE

DEBT SERVICE

DEBT SERVICE

20-81-00-41110 PROPERTY TAX LEVY .00 1,070,706.00 1,070,706.00 .00 100.00

20-81-00-48110 INTEREST INCOME .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

20-81-00-49000 BOND PROCEEDS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

20-81-00-49100 APPLIED PRIOR YR APPROPRIATION .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

20-81-00-49400 TRANSFER IN FROM GENERAL FUND .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total DEBT SERVICE: .00 1,070,706.00 1,070,706.00 .00 100.00

DEBT SERVICE

20-81-00-52160 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

20-81-00-56130 2003 REF GO BONDS-PRINCIPAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

20-81-00-56150 2006 REF GO BONDS-PRINCIPAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

20-81-00-56230 ALLIANT ENERGY LOAN-PRINCIPAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

20-81-00-56240 2011 PROM NOTE-PRINCIPAL .00 540,000.00 540,000.00 .00 100.00

20-81-00-56250 2011 SHARED SAVINGS-PRINCIPAL .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

20-81-00-56260 2014 BOND-PRINCIPAL .00 355,000.00 355,000.00 .00 100.00

20-81-00-56270 2017 GO LOAN-PRINCIPAL .00 .00 55,143.00 55,143.00 .00

20-81-00-56530 2003 REF GO BONDS-INTEREST .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

20-81-00-56550 2006 REF GO BONDS-INTEREST .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

20-81-00-56560 2011 PROM NOTE-INTEREST .00 27,637.50 49,605.00 21,967.50 55.72

20-81-00-56570 2014 BOND-INTEREST .00 27,475.00 49,625.00 22,150.00 55.37

20-81-00-56580 2017 GO LOAN-INTEREST .00 4,187.12 21,333.00 17,145.88 19.63

20-81-00-56630 ALLIANT ENERGY LOAN-INTEREST .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

20-81-00-56640 2011 SHARED SAVINGS-INTEREST .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

20-81-00-59500 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total DEBT SERVICE: .00 954,299.62 1,070,706.00 116,406.38 89.13

          Total DEBT SERVICE: .00 2,025,005.62 2,141,412.00 116,406.38 94.56

          DEBT SERVICE Revenue Total: .00 1,070,706.00 1,070,706.00 .00 100.00

          DEBT SERVICE Expenditure Total: .00 954,299.62 1,070,706.00 116,406.38 89.13

          Net Total DEBT SERVICE: .00 116,406.38 .00 116,406.38- .00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     18

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

LAKEFRONT OPERATIONS

LAKEFRONT OPERATIONS

LAKEFRONT OPERATIONS

40-00-00-49100 APPL. PRIOR YR APPROPRIATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total LAKEFRONT OPERATIONS: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total LAKEFRONT OPERATIONS: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

BUOYS AND BOAT STALLS

BUOYS AND BOAT STALLS

40-52-10-46750 BUOY/BOAT STALL WAITING LIST 105.00 735.00 1,100.00 365.00 66.82

40-52-10-46760 BUOY/STALL LATE FEES .00 650.00 300.00 350.00- 216.67

40-52-10-46770 BUOY & BOAT STALL RENTAL .00 186,918.13 183,720.00 3,198.13- 101.74

40-52-10-47250 DONATIONS - LAKEFRONT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total BUOYS AND BOAT STALLS: 105.00 188,303.13 185,120.00 3,183.13- 101.72

BUOYS AND BOAT STALLS

40-52-10-51100 HARBORMASTER SALARY .00 4,993.92 19,195.00 14,201.08 26.02

40-52-10-51200 PIERS WAGES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

40-52-10-51340 HARBOR LIFE INSURANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

40-52-10-51360 HARBOR RETIREMENT EXP .00 334.47 1,286.00 951.53 26.01

40-52-10-51520 HARBOR SOCIAL SECURITY .00 382.03 1,468.00 1,085.97 26.02

40-52-10-52110 PIER MAINTENANCE CONTRACT .00 .00 37,000.00 37,000.00 .00

40-52-10-52640 BUOYS & BOAT STALLS-REPAIRS .00 39,008.96 6,000.00 33,008.96- 650.15

40-52-10-53140 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE .00 .00 750.00 750.00 .00

40-52-10-53510 EQUIP MAINT SUPP-BUOYS,STALLS .00 484.55 1,200.00 715.45 40.38

40-52-10-53980 WEST PIER REPLACEMENT FUND .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

40-52-10-53990 BUOY/STALL MISC. EXPENSES .00 626.40 .00 626.40- .00

40-52-10-58000 PIER/SLIPS OUTLAY .00 1,800.00 .00 1,800.00- .00

          Total BUOYS AND BOAT STALLS: .00 47,630.33 66,899.00 19,268.67 71.20

BOAT LAUNCH

40-52-11-46000 LAUNCH RAMP OVERAGE/SHORTAG 4.00 4,954.59 .00 4,954.59- .00

40-52-11-46750 LAUNCH PASS FEES .00 5,099.64 6,500.00 1,400.36 78.46

40-52-11-46760 BOAT LAUNCH RAMP INCOME 4,045.49 12,270.14 33,000.00 20,729.86 37.18

          Total BOAT LAUNCH: 4,049.49 22,324.37 39,500.00 17,175.63 56.52

BOAT LAUNCH

40-52-11-51200 LAUNCH RAMP WAGES .00 4,282.86 12,000.00 7,717.14 35.69

40-52-11-51520 LAUNCH RAMP SOC SEC .00 327.64 918.00 590.36 35.69

40-52-11-52520 LAUNCH RAMP REPAIRS .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00

40-52-11-53520 LAUNCH RAMP MAINT SUPPLIES .00 689.29 800.00 110.71 86.16

40-52-11-53620 LAUNCH RAMP MAINT SERVICE COS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

40-52-11-53990 LAUNCH RAMP MISCELLANEOUS .00 544.88 400.00 144.88- 136.22

40-52-11-58100 LAUNCH RAMP OUTLAY .00 1,227.90 .00 1,227.90- .00

          Total BOAT LAUNCH: .00 7,072.57 14,618.00 7,545.43 48.38

          Total BUOYS AND BOAT STALLS: 4,154.49 265,330.40 306,137.00 40,806.60 86.67



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     19

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

BEACH

BEACH

40-54-10-43660 DNR LAKE PATROL GRANT .00 19,927.92 25,500.00 5,572.08 78.15

40-54-10-46100 MISC BEACH REVENUE .00 340.00 400.00 60.00 85.00

40-54-10-46730 BEACH REVENUE 25,454.02 44,509.95 385,000.00 340,490.05 11.56

40-54-10-46740 BEACH PASS REVENUE 1,194.18 19,427.42 22,500.00 3,072.58 86.34

40-54-10-46750 BEACH PASS - SEASONAL .00 581.98 .00 581.98- .00

          Total BEACH: 26,648.20 84,787.27 433,400.00 348,612.73 19.56

BEACH

40-54-10-51200 BEACH MTCE WAGES .00 1,236.20 4,500.00 3,263.80 27.47

40-54-10-51250 BEACH MTCE OVERTIME WAGES .00 296.50 2,000.00 1,703.50 14.83

40-54-10-51260 BEACH SEASONAL WAGES .00 13,007.55 50,000.00 36,992.45 26.02

40-54-10-51340 BEACH LIFE INS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

40-54-10-51360 BEACH MTCE RETIREMENT FUND .00 102.80 470.00 367.20 21.87

40-54-10-51520 BEACH SOCIAL SECURITY .00 1,108.49 4,440.00 3,331.51 24.97

40-54-10-52210 BEACH TELEPHONE .00 87.95 500.00 412.05 17.59

40-54-10-52220 BEACH ELECTRIC .00 2,185.48 5,000.00 2,814.52 43.71

40-54-10-52640 LAKE SPRAYING .00 .00 4,900.00 4,900.00 .00

40-54-10-53100 BEACH OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,161.96 4,293.06 4,000.00 293.06- 107.33

40-54-10-53130 WORKER'S COMPENSATION INS .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .00

40-54-10-53140 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE .00 .00 4,600.00 4,600.00 .00

40-54-10-53400 LUKE OPERATING EXPENSES .00 3,283.50 18,700.00 15,416.50 17.56

40-54-10-53520 BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 1,659.06 5,788.74 6,000.00 211.26 96.48

40-54-10-53620 BEACH MAINTENANCE SERVICE COS .00 .00 5,000.00 5,000.00 .00

40-54-10-53720 BEACH DREDGING .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

40-54-10-53990 BEACH MISCELLANEOUS .00 222.78 2,400.00 2,177.22 9.28

40-54-10-57200 WATER SAFETY PATROL .00 .00 34,955.00 34,955.00 .00

40-54-10-57210 GLAKE LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY .00 46,217.36 46,000.00 217.36- 100.47

40-54-10-57300 GLAKE ENVIRONMENTAL AGENCY .00 10,000.00 20,000.00 10,000.00 50.00

40-54-10-57350 GENEVA LAKE LEVEL CORP .00 4,320.00 4,320.00 .00 100.00

40-54-10-57400 LAKE USE COMMISSION .00 750.00 750.00 .00 100.00

40-54-10-57800 VENETIAN FESTIVAL FIREWORKS .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00 100.00

40-54-10-58000 OUTLAY - BEACH EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

40-54-10-58100 OUTLAY-BLDG & GROUNDS .00 21,500.00 .00 21,500.00- .00

          Total BEACH: 4,821.02 124,400.41 235,035.00 110,634.59 52.93

          Total BEACH: 31,469.22 209,187.68 668,435.00 459,247.32 31.30

UPPER RIVIERA

UPPER RIVIERA

40-55-10-46390 ONLINE CONVENIENCE FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

40-55-10-46740 UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 4,190.48 69,778.87 155,000.00 85,221.13 45.02

40-55-10-46750 UPPER RIVIERA CATERING REV .00 1,823.74 26,000.00 24,176.26 7.01

          Total UPPER RIVIERA: 4,190.48 71,602.61 181,000.00 109,397.39 39.56

UPPER RIVIERA

40-55-10-51200 RIVIERA MTCE WAGES .00 22,757.71 50,710.00 27,952.29 44.88

40-55-10-51250 RIVIERA MTCE OVERTIME .00 2,778.40 11,000.00 8,221.60 25.26

40-55-10-51260 RIVIERA SECURITY WAGES .00 4,496.79 19,000.00 14,503.21 23.67

40-55-10-51340 RIVIERA MTCE LIFE INSURANCE .00 29.05 75.00 45.95 38.73

40-55-10-51360 RIVIERA MTCE RETIREMENT FUND .00 1,710.14 4,000.00 2,289.86 42.75

40-55-10-51520 RIVIERA SOCIAL SECURITY .00 2,059.89 6,174.00 4,114.11 33.36



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     20

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  08:59AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

40-55-10-52160 PROF SERVICES - SOFTWARE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

40-55-10-52210 TELEPHONE EXPENSE .00 360.67 800.00 439.33 45.08

40-55-10-52240 UPPER RIVIERA GAS HEAT .00 2,466.73 4,000.00 1,533.27 61.67

40-55-10-52260 UPPER RIV WATER & SEWER BILLS .00 394.10 2,800.00 2,405.90 14.08

40-55-10-52400 UPPER RIVIERA REPAIRS .00 168.69 3,000.00 2,831.31 5.62

40-55-10-52410 DAMAGES-UPPER RIVIERA RENTALS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

40-55-10-53100 UPPER RIVIERA BROCHURES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

40-55-10-53120 POSTAGE EXPENSE .00 57.14 200.00 142.86 28.57

40-55-10-53160 PUBLICATIONS & PROMOTIONS .00 .00 2,500.00 2,500.00 .00

40-55-10-53500 BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-UPPER RIV .00 337.56 6,000.00 5,662.44 5.63

40-55-10-53600 UPPER RIVIERA MAINTENANCE 90.41 8,268.71 6,000.00 2,268.71- 137.81

          Total UPPER RIVIERA: 90.41 45,885.58 116,259.00 70,373.42 39.47

LOWER RIVIERA CONCOURSE

40-55-20-46790 RIVIERA CONCOURSE ELECTRIC .00 .00 10,000.00 10,000.00 .00

40-55-20-46900 RIVIERA ATM REVENUE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

40-55-20-48200 RIVIERA CONCOURSE LEASES .00 30,763.79 104,000.00 73,236.21 29.58

40-55-20-48250 DONATIONS-FOUNTAIN 236.34 236.34 1,350.00 1,113.66 17.51

          Total LOWER RIVIERA CONCOURSE: 236.34 31,000.13 115,350.00 84,349.87 26.87

LOWER RIVIERA CONCOURSE

40-55-20-51200 LAKEFRONT SECURITY PD WAGES .00 4,882.50 17,500.00 12,617.50 27.90

40-55-20-51360 LAKEFRONT SECURITY PD RETIREM .00 .00 952.00 952.00 .00

40-55-20-51520 LAKEFRONT SECURITY PD FICA .00 373.55 1,340.00 966.45 27.88

40-55-20-52210 RIVIERA ELEVATOR PHONE EXPENS .00 136.34 350.00 213.66 38.95

40-55-20-52260 LOWER RIV WATER & SEWER BILLS .00 254.10 5,000.00 4,745.90 5.08

40-55-20-52400 LOWER RIVIERA REPAIRS .00 102.96 10,000.00 9,897.04 1.03

40-55-20-52410 DAMAGES-LOWER RIVIERA RENTALS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

40-55-20-53140 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .00

40-55-20-53500 BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-LOWER RIV 48.00 1,929.87 10,000.00 8,070.13 19.30

40-55-20-53550 FOUNTAIN MAINT EXP .00 556.40 2,000.00 1,443.60 27.82

40-55-20-53600 RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 144.00 1,064.47 8,000.00 6,935.53 13.31

40-55-20-53990 MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00

40-55-20-58250 LG BEAUTIFICATION EXPENSES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

40-55-20-59300 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND .00 .00 526,286.00 526,286.00 .00

40-55-20-59310 TRANSFER TO TID #4 .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

40-55-20-59350 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 39,045.00 39,045.00 .00

          Total LOWER RIVIERA CONCOURSE: 192.00 9,300.19 629,473.00 620,172.81 1.48

RIVIERA PIERS AND DOCKS

40-55-30-46780 RIVIERA DOCKS MAINTENANCE .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

40-55-30-48210 RIVIERA DOCKS LEASES .00 2,892.76 147,414.00 144,521.24 1.96

40-55-30-48220 BUOY & SLIP LEASES .00 .00 80,000.00 80,000.00 .00

          Total RIVIERA PIERS AND DOCKS: .00 2,892.76 227,414.00 224,521.24 1.27

RIVIERA PIERS AND DOCKS

40-55-30-52220 PIER ELECTRIC .00 13,727.78 39,500.00 25,772.22 34.75

40-55-30-52640 PIER REPAIRS .00 3,698.54 5,000.00 1,301.46 73.97

          Total RIVIERA PIERS AND DOCKS: .00 17,426.32 44,500.00 27,073.68 39.16



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     21

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  09:00AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

          Total UPPER RIVIERA: 4,709.23 178,107.59 1,313,996.00 1,135,888.41 13.55

          LAKEFRONT OPERATIONS Revenue Total: 35,229.51 400,910.27 1,181,784.00 780,873.73 33.92

          LAKEFRONT OPERATIONS Expenditure Total: 5,103.43 251,715.40 1,106,784.00 855,068.60 22.74

          Net Total LAKEFRONT OPERATIONS: 30,126.08 149,194.87 75,000.00 74,194.87- 198.93



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     22

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  09:00AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

PARKING

PARKING

PARKING

42-34-50-46100 PARKING MISC REVENUE .00 2,229.48 700.00 1,529.48- 318.50

42-34-50-46320 PARKING TICKET PENALTIES 2,152.50 39,169.00 45,000.00 5,831.00 87.04

42-34-50-46330 PARKING STALL COLLECTIONS 34,597.41 581,645.87 1,294,663.00 713,017.13 44.93

42-34-50-46340 PARKING STALL TICKETS 7,665.00 111,881.50 175,000.00 63,118.50 63.93

42-34-50-46350 PARKING TICKETS-COLL AGENCY .00 11,041.55 25,000.00 13,958.45 44.17

42-34-50-46360 PARKING STICKERS-WALCO,OVER 4 454.98 10,232.32 10,000.00 232.32- 102.32

42-34-50-46370 PARKING LOT PERMITS .00 7,583.00 6,000.00 1,583.00- 126.38

42-34-50-46380 BUSINESS PARKING PASSES .00 5,322.39 3,500.00 1,822.39- 152.07

42-34-50-46390 ONLINE CONVENIENCE FEES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

42-34-50-46400 RESERVED PARKING PERMITS/BAGS 830.00 4,450.66 5,000.00 549.34 89.01

42-34-50-46410 PARKING APP NET COLLECTIONS .00 10,165.17 20,000.00 9,834.83 50.83

42-34-50-46900 MISC SALES .00 805.70 1,000.00 194.30 80.57

42-34-50-48110 INTEREST INCOME .00 1,693.32 2,000.00 306.68 84.67

42-34-50-49100 APPL OF PRIOR YR APPROPRIATION .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .00

          Total PARKING: 45,699.89 786,219.96 1,637,863.00 851,643.04 48.00

PARKING

42-34-50-51100 PARKING SALARY .00 28,625.57 55,882.00 27,256.43 51.23

42-34-50-51160 PARKING WAGES-SHARED .00 29,938.17 77,073.00 47,134.83 38.84

42-34-50-51200 PARKING PT WAGES .00 49,573.31 100,000.00 50,426.69 49.57

42-34-50-51320 PARKING HEALTH INS .00 48,045.30 99,150.00 51,104.70 48.46

42-34-50-51340 PARKING LIFE INSURANCE .00 307.59 400.00 92.41 76.90

42-34-50-51360 PARKING RETIREMENT FUND .00 5,434.22 9,616.00 4,181.78 56.51

42-34-50-51370 PARKING DISABILITY INS 16.81 117.67 210.00 92.33 56.03

42-34-50-51380 PARKING UNIFORMS .00 205.00 1,000.00 795.00 20.50

42-34-50-51520 PARKING SOCIAL SECURITY .00 8,062.44 15,645.00 7,582.56 51.53

42-34-50-52160 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 27,898.77 52,000.00 24,101.23 53.65

42-34-50-52200 PARKING LOT PLANTING/MAINT 216.00 5,085.77 20,000.00 14,914.23 25.43

42-34-50-52210 TELEPHONE EXPENSE .00 6,734.50 18,000.00 11,265.50 37.41

42-34-50-52500 KIOSK REPAIRS/SUPPLIES .00 5,890.20 10,000.00 4,109.80 58.90

42-34-50-52650 POLICE DEPT SERVICES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

42-34-50-53100 OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 1,658.07 1,500.00 158.07- 110.54

42-34-50-53120 POSTAGE EXPENSE .00 1,269.16 3,200.00 1,930.84 39.66

42-34-50-53130 WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURA .00 .00 4,500.00 4,500.00 .00

42-34-50-53140 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE .00 .00 3,800.00 3,800.00 .00

42-34-50-53320 CONFERENCES/TRAINING .00 575.00 900.00 325.00 63.89

42-34-50-53400 OPERATING SUPPLIES-ENFORCEME .00 2,644.77 8,000.00 5,355.23 33.06

42-34-50-53410 VEHICLE SUPPLIES-FUEL .00 403.26 1,000.00 596.74 40.33

42-34-50-53510 VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINT 9.29 638.79 1,200.00 561.21 53.23

42-34-50-53990 PARKING MISC EXPENSES .00 2,433.13 7,000.00 4,566.87 34.76

42-34-50-54500 SUPPORT CONTRACTS .00 81,212.00 105,000.00 23,788.00 77.34

42-34-50-58500 PARKING LOT REV SHARE .00 .00 16,000.00 16,000.00 .00

42-34-50-58700 OUTLAY-PARKING .00 .00 50,000.00 50,000.00 .00

42-34-50-59300 TRANSFER TO TIF .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

42-34-50-59400 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

42-34-50-59500 TRANSFER TO GENERAL FUND .00 .00 901,787.00 901,787.00 .00

42-34-50-59550 TRANSFER FROM RESERVE TO GF .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total PARKING: 242.10 306,752.69 1,562,863.00 1,256,110.31 19.63



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     23

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  09:00AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

          Total PARKING: 45,941.99 1,092,972.65 3,200,726.00 2,107,753.35 34.15

          PARKING Revenue Total: 45,699.89 786,219.96 1,637,863.00 851,643.04 48.00

          PARKING Expenditure Total: 242.10 306,752.69 1,562,863.00 1,256,110.31 19.63

          Net Total PARKING: 45,457.79 479,467.27 75,000.00 404,467.27- 639.29



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     24

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  09:00AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

CAPITAL PROJECTS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

CAPITAL PROJECTS

43-00-00-48110 INTEREST EARNED .00 182.91 .00 182.91- .00

43-00-00-49000 PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING .00 500,000.00 1,273,042.00 773,042.00 39.28

          Total CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 500,182.91 1,273,042.00 772,859.09 39.29

CAPITAL PROJECTS

43-00-00-52160 ISSUANCE COSTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 500,182.91 1,273,042.00 772,859.09 39.29

CITY HALL CAPITAL PROJECTS

CITY HALL CAPITAL PROJECTS

43-16-10-17010 CITY HALL CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 9,349.70 5,000.00 4,349.70- 186.99

          Total CITY HALL CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 9,349.70 5,000.00 4,349.70- 186.99

          Total CITY HALL CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 9,349.70 5,000.00 4,349.70- 186.99

PD CAPITAL PROJECTS

PD CAPITAL PROJECTS

43-21-00-17010 PD CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 22,759.00 22,759.00 .00

          Total PD CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 .00 22,759.00 22,759.00 .00

          Total PD CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 .00 22,759.00 22,759.00 .00

FIRE DEPT CAPITAL PROJECTS

FIRE DEPT CAPITAL PROJECTS

43-22-00-17010 FD CAPITAL PROJECTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total FIRE DEPT CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total FIRE DEPT CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

43-32-10-17010 2017 STREET IMP PROGRAM 260,509.28 534,850.44 1,066,339.00 531,488.56 50.16

          Total STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM: 260,509.28 534,850.44 1,066,339.00 531,488.56 50.16

          Total STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM: 260,509.28 534,850.44 1,066,339.00 531,488.56 50.16

PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS

PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS

43-52-00-53000 PARKS CAPITAL PROJECT .00 162,959.00 178,944.00 15,985.00 91.07

          Total PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 162,959.00 178,944.00 15,985.00 91.07

          Total PARKS CAPITAL PROJECTS: .00 162,959.00 178,944.00 15,985.00 91.07

          CAPITAL PROJECTS Revenue Total: .00 500,182.91 1,273,042.00 772,859.09 39.29



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     25

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  09:00AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

          CAPITAL PROJECTS Expenditure Total: 260,509.28 707,159.14 1,273,042.00 565,882.86 55.55

          Net Total CAPITAL PROJECTS: 260,509.28- 206,976.23- .00 206,976.23 .00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     26

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  09:00AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

CEMETERY OPERATIONS

CEMETERY OPERATIONS

CEMETERY OPERATIONS

48-00-00-41110 PROPERTY TAX LEVY .00 135,000.00 135,000.00 .00 100.00

48-00-00-46100 MISC REVENUE .00 2,685.00 1,265.00 1,420.00- 212.25

48-00-00-46540 SALE OF GRAVES/NICHES 1,000.00 4,500.00 12,000.00 7,500.00 37.50

48-00-00-46550 FOUNDATIONS/STAKE-OUTS 50.00 34.70- 700.00 734.70 4.96-

48-00-00-46560 BURIAL INTERNMENTS .00 17,325.00 26,000.00 8,675.00 66.63

48-00-00-48110 INVESTMENT INCOME .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

48-00-00-49100 APPL OF PRIOR YEARS APPROP .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

48-00-00-49200 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

48-00-00-49400 TRANSFER FROM PERPETUAL CARE .00 1,070.32 13,000.00 11,929.68 8.23

          Total CEMETERY OPERATIONS: 1,050.00 160,545.62 187,965.00 27,419.38 85.41

CEMETERY OPERATIONS

48-00-00-51200 CEM WAGES .00 46,699.78 95,158.00 48,458.22 49.08

48-00-00-51250 CEM OVERTIME .00 2,016.65 2,400.00 383.35 84.03

48-00-00-51260 CEM SEASONAL LABOR .00 4,758.18 8,000.00 3,241.82 59.48

48-00-00-51320 CEM HEALTH/DENTAL INS .00 15,726.84 33,000.00 17,273.16 47.66

48-00-00-51340 CEM LIFE INSURANCE EXP .00 220.29 375.00 154.71 58.74

48-00-00-51360 CEM RETIREMENT EXPENSE .00 3,261.97 6,376.00 3,114.03 51.16

48-00-00-51370 CEM DISABILITY EXP 29.16 204.12 370.00 165.88 55.17

48-00-00-51380 CEM UNIFORM ALLOWANCE .00 .00 1,200.00 1,200.00 .00

48-00-00-51520 CEM FICA EXPENSE .00 3,996.84 8,075.00 4,078.16 49.50

48-00-00-52160 CEM PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 .00 2,400.00 2,400.00 .00

48-00-00-52210 CEM TELEPHONE EXP .00 228.49 600.00 371.51 38.08

48-00-00-52220 CEM ELECTRICITY EXP .00 1,619.52 2,000.00 380.48 80.98

48-00-00-52240 CEM GAS HEAT EXP .00 439.68 1,000.00 560.32 43.97

48-00-00-52260 CEM WATER/SEWER EXP 80.00 524.42 300.00 224.42- 174.81

48-00-00-52400 CEM BUILDING REPAIRS .00 190.59 1,500.00 1,309.41 12.71

48-00-00-52500 CEM EQUIP MAINT/REPAIRS 151.00 243.27 3,000.00 2,756.73 8.11

48-00-00-53100 CEM OFFICE SUPPLIES 29.20 49.63 150.00 100.37 33.09

48-00-00-53120 CEM POSTAGE EXP .00 .00 40.00 40.00 .00

48-00-00-53130 CEM WORKERS COMP INS .00 .00 6,500.00 6,500.00 .00

48-00-00-53140 CEM LIABILITY/PROPERTY INS .00 .00 3,000.00 3,000.00 .00

48-00-00-53400 CEM OPERATING SUPPLIES .00 232.19 1,000.00 767.81 23.22

48-00-00-53410 CEM FUEL EXPENSE .00 1,857.10 5,700.00 3,842.90 32.58

48-00-00-53500 CEM BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES .00 349.11 500.00 150.89 69.82

48-00-00-53510 CEM VEHICLE MAINT/REPAIR .00 963.86 3,000.00 2,036.14 32.13

48-00-00-53600 CEM MAINT SERVICE EXP .00 36.00 1,700.00 1,664.00 2.12

48-00-00-53620 CEM GROUNDS/LANDSCAPING 439.94 447.71 800.00 352.29 55.96

48-00-00-53990 CEM MISC EXP .00 288.00 300.00 12.00 96.00

48-00-00-54200 CEM GRAVES/FOUNDATIONS .00 285.84 1,400.00 1,114.16 20.42

48-00-00-54300 CEM COLUMBARIUM EXPENSES .00 .00 900.00 900.00 .00

48-00-00-58100 CEM EQUIPMENT OUTLAY .00 .00 8,000.00 8,000.00 .00

          Total CEMETERY OPERATIONS: 729.30 84,640.08 198,744.00 114,103.92 42.59

          Total CEMETERY OPERATIONS: 1,779.30 245,185.70 386,709.00 141,523.30 63.40

          CEMETERY OPERATIONS Revenue Total: 1,050.00 160,545.62 187,965.00 27,419.38 85.41

          CEMETERY OPERATIONS Expenditure Total: 729.30 84,640.08 198,744.00 114,103.92 42.59



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     27

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  09:00AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

          Net Total CEMETERY OPERATIONS: 320.70 75,905.54 10,779.00- 86,684.54- 704.20-



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     28

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  09:00AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

POLICE DEPARTMENT

DEPARTMENT: 00

REVENUE GROUP: 00

50-00-00-41110 PROPERTY TAX LEVY .00 677,990.00 677,990.00 .00 100.00

50-00-00-48110 INTEREST EARNED .00 19,667.04 .00 19,667.04- .00

50-00-00-48300 SALE OF MISC EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

50-00-00-49100 APPL. PRIOR YR APPROPRIATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

50-00-00-49400 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total REVENUE GROUP: 00: .00 697,657.04 677,990.00 19,667.04- 102.90

PROGRAM: 00

50-00-00-58000 MISC/COMP EQUIP PURCHASES .00 51,972.73 172,000.00 120,027.27 30.22

          Total PROGRAM: 00: .00 51,972.73 172,000.00 120,027.27 30.22

          Total DEPARTMENT: 00: .00 749,629.77 849,990.00 100,360.23 88.19

POLICE DEPARTMENT

POLICE DEPARTMENT

50-21-00-48300 SALE OF POLICE EQUIPMENT .00 602.80 .00 602.80- .00

          Total POLICE DEPARTMENT: .00 602.80 .00 602.80- .00

POLICE DEPARTMENT

50-21-00-58000 POLICE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES .00 90,764.90 133,470.00 42,705.10 68.00

          Total POLICE DEPARTMENT: .00 90,764.90 133,470.00 42,705.10 68.00

          Total POLICE DEPARTMENT: .00 91,367.70 133,470.00 42,102.30 68.46

FIRE DEPARTMENT

FIRE DEPARTMENT

50-22-00-48300 SALE OF FIRE EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total FIRE DEPARTMENT: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

FIRE DEPARTMENT

50-22-00-58000 FIRE EQUIPMENT PURCHASES 72,162.24 394,282.81 482,429.00 88,146.19 81.73

          Total FIRE DEPARTMENT: 72,162.24 394,282.81 482,429.00 88,146.19 81.73

          Total FIRE DEPARTMENT: 72,162.24 394,282.81 482,429.00 88,146.19 81.73

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT

50-29-00-58000 EMERG MGMT EQUIPMENT PURCHA .00 17,143.68 30,000.00 12,856.32 57.15

          Total EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: .00 17,143.68 30,000.00 12,856.32 57.15

          Total EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: .00 17,143.68 30,000.00 12,856.32 57.15

DPW

DPW

50-32-00-48300 SALE OF DPW EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     29

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  09:00AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

          Total DPW: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

DPW

50-32-00-58000 DPW EQUIPMENT PURCHASES .00 .00 322,000.00 322,000.00 .00

          Total DPW: .00 .00 322,000.00 322,000.00 .00

          Total DPW: .00 .00 322,000.00 322,000.00 .00

CEMETERY

CEMETERY

50-48-00-48300 SALE OF CEMETERY EQUIPMENT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total CEMETERY: .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

CEMETERY

50-48-00-58000 CEMETERY EQUIPMENT REPLACEME .00 5,669.19 15,200.00 9,530.81 37.30

          Total CEMETERY: .00 5,669.19 15,200.00 9,530.81 37.30

          Total CEMETERY: .00 5,669.19 15,200.00 9,530.81 37.30

          POLICE DEPARTMENT Revenue Total: .00 698,259.84 677,990.00 20,269.84- 102.99

          POLICE DEPARTMENT Expenditure Total: 72,162.24 559,833.31 1,155,099.00 595,265.69 48.47

          Net Total POLICE DEPARTMENT: 72,162.24- 138,426.53 477,109.00- 615,535.53- 29.01-



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     30

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  09:00AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

LIBRARY

LIBRARY

LIBRARY

99-00-00-41110 PROPERTY TAX LEVY .00 456,800.00 456,800.00 .00 100.00

99-00-00-43540 GRANTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

99-00-00-45120 LIBRARY FINES AND FEES 184.63 7,787.95 15,000.00 7,212.05 51.92

99-00-00-45150 COPIES,PRINTS,FAXES 134.59 1,542.05 .00 1,542.05- .00

99-00-00-46000 CASH DRAWER OVERAGES/UNDERA .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

99-00-00-46210 LIBRARY MISC REVENUE .00 650.45 500.00 150.45- 130.09

99-00-00-47310 KENOSHA COUNTY REVENUES .00 3,466.00 6,932.00 3,466.00 50.00

99-00-00-47320 RACINE COUNTY REVENUES .00 1,473.00 2,946.00 1,473.00 50.00

99-00-00-47330 WALWORTH COUNTY REVENUES .00 118,766.50 237,533.00 118,766.50 50.00

99-00-00-47340 WAUKESHA COUNTY REVENUES .00 18.50 37.00 18.50 50.00

99-00-00-47350 ROCK COUNTY (ARROWHEAD) REV .00 70.00 140.00 70.00 50.00

99-00-00-47360 JEFFERSON COUNTY REVENUES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

99-00-00-48110 INTEREST EARNED .00 2,549.82 500.00 2,049.82- 509.96

99-00-00-48120 DIVIDEND INCOME .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

99-00-00-48140 PORTFOLIO GAINS/LOSSES .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

99-00-00-48190 DISCOUNTS EARNED 2.25 8.64 .00 8.64- .00

99-00-00-48400 INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENTS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

99-00-00-48920 DONATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

99-00-00-49000 PROCEEDS FROM BORROWING .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

99-00-00-49100 APPL OF PR YR APPROPRIATIONS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

99-00-00-49500 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

          Total LIBRARY: 321.47 593,132.91 720,388.00 127,255.09 82.34

LIBRARY

99-00-00-51100 LIBRARY FT SALARIES .00 95,339.96 187,361.00 92,021.04 50.89

99-00-00-51200 LIBRARY PT WAGES .00 80,856.17 175,578.00 94,721.83 46.05

99-00-00-51320 HEALTH/DENTAL INSURANCE .00 41,386.80 118,620.00 77,233.20 34.89

99-00-00-51340 LIFE INSURANCE .00 428.85 634.00 205.15 67.64

99-00-00-51360 RETIREMENT FUND .00 9,926.63 21,203.00 11,276.37 46.82

99-00-00-51370 LIBRARY DISABILITY PREMIUMS 56.63 396.41 672.00 275.59 58.99

99-00-00-51520 LIBRARY SOCIAL SECURITY .00 13,383.20 27,765.00 14,381.80 48.20

99-00-00-52110 GENERAL ADMIN EXPENSES .00 2,337.41 5,000.00 2,662.59 46.75

99-00-00-52160 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES .00 1,812.50 8,000.00 6,187.50 22.66

99-00-00-52210 LIBRARY TELEPHONE EXP .00 895.42 1,800.00 904.58 49.75

99-00-00-52220 LIBRARY UTILITIES .00 7,545.75 20,500.00 12,954.25 36.81

99-00-00-52500 LIBRARY BLDG REPAIR .00 70.98 6,000.00 5,929.02 1.18

99-00-00-53100 LIBRARY OFFICE SUPPLIES .00 506.65 1,500.00 993.35 33.78

99-00-00-53120 LIBRARY POSTAGE .00 267.89 500.00 232.11 53.58

99-00-00-53130 WORKERS COMP INSURANCE .00 .00 1,400.00 1,400.00 .00

99-00-00-53140 LIABILITY & PROPERTY INSURANCE .00 .00 10,330.00 10,330.00 .00

99-00-00-53320 STAFF CONTINUING EDUCATION 157.52 3,437.09 3,000.00 437.09- 114.57

99-00-00-53500 LIBRARY MAINT SUPPLIES 57.69 1,081.62 2,500.00 1,418.38 43.26

99-00-00-53600 LIBRARY BLDG MAINT SERVICES 5,194.60 14,422.59 25,000.00 10,577.41 57.69

99-00-00-53990 LIBRARY MISCELLANEOUS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

99-00-00-54100 LIBRARY ADULT MATERIALS 4,884.36 19,406.28 30,000.00 10,593.72 64.69

99-00-00-54110 LIBRARY YOUTH MATERIALS 1,146.48 7,384.35 15,000.00 7,615.65 49.23

99-00-00-54120 LIBRARY MAGAZINES & NEWSPAPER .00 948.70 6,000.00 5,051.30 15.81

99-00-00-54130 LIBRARY REFERENCE MATERIALS .00 382.98 700.00 317.02 54.71

99-00-00-54140 LIBRARY NONPRINT MATERIALS 529.06 4,169.11 10,000.00 5,830.89 41.69

99-00-00-54150 LIBRARY PROGRAMS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

99-00-00-54160 USE OF DONATED FUNDS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Finance Worksheet - Budget vs. Actual - FLR Review Page:     31

Period: 07/18 Jul 11, 2018  09:00AM

2018-18 2018-18 Variance % of 

Period Current year Current year Current year Budget

Account Number Account Title Actual Actual Budget

99-00-00-54170 USE OF GRANT FUNDS .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

99-00-00-55100 LIBRARY SIRSI 16,957.37 17,318.47 23,000.00 5,681.53 75.30

99-00-00-55110 LIBRARY CIRCULATION SUPPLIES 2,580.21 3,303.57 1,500.00 1,803.57- 220.24

99-00-00-55120 LIBRARY PROCESSING SUPPLIES 108.12 362.07 2,000.00 1,637.93 18.10

99-00-00-55140 LIBRARY COMPUTER HARDWARE .00 531.12 3,000.00 2,468.88 17.70

99-00-00-55150 LIBRARY COMPUTER SOFTWARE .00 .00 500.00 500.00 .00

99-00-00-55160 LIBRARY IT CONSULTING SERVICES .00 .00 1,000.00 1,000.00 .00

99-00-00-55320 LIBRARY EQUIP LEASES & MAINT 764.24 4,121.75 7,000.00 2,878.25 58.88

99-00-00-56230 SHARED SAVINGS PRINCIPAL PYMT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

99-00-00-56630 SHARED SAVINGS INTEREST PYMT .00 .00 .00 .00 .00

99-00-00-57800 LIBRARY CONTINGENCY .00 .00 3,325.00 3,325.00 .00

          Total LIBRARY: 32,436.28 332,024.32 720,388.00 388,363.68 46.09

          Total LIBRARY: 32,757.75 925,157.23 1,440,776.00 515,618.77 64.21

          LIBRARY Revenue Total: 321.47 593,132.91 720,388.00 127,255.09 82.34

          LIBRARY Expenditure Total: 32,436.28 332,024.32 720,388.00 388,363.68 46.09

          Net Total LIBRARY: 32,114.81- 261,108.59 .00 261,108.59- .00

Net Grand Totals: 89,050.76- 1,085,638.16 1,779,888.00- 2,865,526.16- 60.99-



 

 
 

Memorandum 
 
To:     Chairman Ken Howell & FLR Committee 
 
From:   Sylvia Mullally, Parking Manager 
 
Re:   Recommendation for ParkPNP Parking App Trial  
 
Date:                 July 13, 2018 
 
On July 10, 2018 the Public Works Committee made a motion that FLR consider a pilot trial 
parking app program with the company “ParkPNP."  
 
Purpose of a parking app program:  

• Ability to offer an additional payment option to encourage parking compliance 
• Ability to offer another payment option other than the meter  
• Ability to offer usage-friendly merchant promotional programs (i.e. validation and 

coupons) allowing businesses to assume all or part of their customer parking fees  
• Ability to offer customers, residents and visitors notification alerts regarding City 

wide event, information and/or offers 
 

Potential Benefits to the City -“ParkPNP” 
• The customer would have the opportunity to pay for parking without initiating a meter 

transaction  
• The customer and/or merchant assumes the user fee per transaction 

 
 

Summary of Pilot: 
• Offer the City a (1) one year trial (pilot) with the option to renew subject to a mutual 

agreement 
• City can opt out at anytime 
• Staff will report findings including usage, revenue, public and merchant feedback to 

Public Works, FLR and/or Council for their consideration 
 

 
 
 



 

2 
 

Functionality & Specifications-Testing Pilot Program 
 
City System requirements “Park PNP” has integrated with the City’s existing partners –

UPSafety (Enforcement) 
Merchant Validation Validation, Promo & Discount Programs for local merchants to 

provide their customers with free and/or discounted parking via 
a QR code; at merchant expense 

User Convenience Fee 
Recommendation 

Option #$.38 user fee; with “ParkPNP ”assuming the role as 
Merchant of Record (MOR)  

Security/Proposal  PCI-DSS v3 Level 1 Service Provider, certified & complaint 
Attestation of Compliance  PCI Data Security Standard Report  
Customer account set up 
requirements 

Free account setup via City website;  
Free downloadable app via app store; 
Usable devices: cell phone, smart phone (iPhone, android) 
 

Customer account 
requirements 

VISA, MasterCard & Discover, PayPal and Visa Checkout, (Future 
payment technologies) ApplePay, & Google Wallet; license plate 
number & zone number 
 

Initial Setup & Licensing 
Fees 

Waived 

Deployment fees (e.g. 
installation, testing, 
training, and marketing)  

Waived 

Annual Maintenance, 
Hosting & 24/7 call center 
& support fees  
  
 

Waived 

Integration Costs with 
UPSafety Enforcement 
 

Waived 

Marketing & Advertising 
Costs 

TBD 

Timeline for real-time 
integration 

21 days of signed contract (3 weeks) 

 
 

 

 

 



Resolution 18- 

457 Deferred Compensation Plan Documents 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council (the “Council”) for the City of Lake Geneva (the “Employer”), pursuant 
to its authority adopted a 457 Deferred Compensation Plan (Plan) effective 12/27/16, to provide 
retirement benefits to certain employees of the Employer: and 

 
WHEREAS, the Council wishes to take any action necessary to adopt, add or change such trust 

accounts, annuity contracts or custodial accounts as are necessary to establish funding vehicles with 
Security Benefit affiliates for the Plan, to receive and invest contributions in such investment options as 
are selected by Employees participating in the Plan. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that Security Benefit Institutional Program is hereby 

approved as a product for the plan; 
 

FINALLY RESOLVED, that the officer of the Employer is hereby authorized and directed to execute 
the plan documents/agreements and any amendments for the Plan in substantially the form presented to 
this Council, to communicate the terms of the Plan to Employees, to designate Employees as eligible for 
participation in the Plan in accordance with Plan terms, to enter into agreements with Plan participants 
for participation in the Plan, including Salary Reduction Agreements, and to take such further actions as 
may be necessary and appropriate to maintain the Plan  and effectuate the terms and intent of these 
resolutions. 

 
Adopted this 23th day of July, 2018 

       APPROVED: 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Tom Hartz, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
 

____________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 

 

































                         11/28/16 - 12/9/167/2/18 - 7/13/18

Total:
$10,468.98

Checks over $5,000:
6,878.91$          Lake Geneva Utility Commission - 2nd Quarter Water/Sewer Bills

-$                  
-$                  
-$                  
-$                  

City of Lake Geneva
Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

July 17, 2018

              Prepaid Checks



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 6/27/2018 - 7/3/2018 Jul 13, 2018  12:53PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

06/30/2018 67738 2433 EAGLE MEDIA INC 10.00- V

07/03/2018 67931 5224 FOLLENSBEE, BRENDA 61.92

07/03/2018 67932 3024 MUTUAL OF OMAHA 1,285.54

07/03/2018 67933 5225 NETTESHEIM, GLEN 152.60

07/03/2018 67934 5226 PAPENFUS, CINDY 52.44

07/03/2018 67935 3001 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP 256.37

07/03/2018 67936 4973 US BANK 1,283.66

07/03/2018 67937 5043 WALMART COMMUNITY 29.20

          Grand Totals:  3,111.73

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-16340 211.03 .00 211.03

11-00-00-21100 280.47 3,004.03- 2,723.56-

11-10-20-51340 406.67 .00 406.67

11-21-00-51340 565.24 .00 565.24

11-21-00-51380 .00 10.00- 10.00-

11-21-00-53100 37.45 .00 37.45

11-21-00-53300 152.60 .00 152.60

11-21-00-53310 708.44 .00 708.44

11-21-00-53420 83.95 270.47- 186.52-

11-21-00-53610 132.92 .00 132.92

11-21-00-53800 177.81 .00 177.81

11-21-00-53990 341.00 .00 341.00

11-21-00-54110 125.00 .00 125.00

11-24-00-53300 61.92 .00 61.92

42-00-00-21100 .00 16.81- 16.81-

42-34-50-51370 16.81 .00 16.81

48-00-00-21100 .00 58.36- 58.36-

48-00-00-51370 29.16 .00 29.16

48-00-00-53100 29.20 .00 29.20

61-00-00-21100 .00 89.54- 89.54-

61-00-00-92630 89.54 .00 89.54

62-00-00-21100 .00 166.83- 166.83-

62-00-00-23841 68.22 .00 68.22

62-00-00-92630 98.61 .00 98.61

99-00-00-21100 .00 56.63- 56.63-

99-00-00-51370 56.63 .00 56.63

          Grand Totals:  3,672.67 3,672.67- .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 6/27/2018 - 7/3/2018 Jul 13, 2018  12:53PM

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 6/27/2018 - 7/3/2018 Jul 13, 2018  12:53PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

06/30/2018 67738 2433 EAGLE MEDIA INC 10.00- V

07/03/2018 67931 5224 FOLLENSBEE, BRENDA 61.92

07/03/2018 67932 3024 MUTUAL OF OMAHA 1,285.54

07/03/2018 67933 5225 NETTESHEIM, GLEN 152.60

07/03/2018 67934 5226 PAPENFUS, CINDY 52.44

07/03/2018 67935 3001 SECURIAN FINANCIAL GROUP 256.37

07/03/2018 67936 4973 US BANK 1,283.66

07/03/2018 67937 5043 WALMART COMMUNITY 29.20

          Grand Totals:  3,111.73

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-16340 211.03 .00 211.03

11-00-00-21100 280.47 3,004.03- 2,723.56-

11-10-20-51340 406.67 .00 406.67

11-21-00-51340 565.24 .00 565.24

11-21-00-51380 .00 10.00- 10.00-

11-21-00-53100 37.45 .00 37.45

11-21-00-53300 152.60 .00 152.60

11-21-00-53310 708.44 .00 708.44

11-21-00-53420 83.95 270.47- 186.52-

11-21-00-53610 132.92 .00 132.92

11-21-00-53800 177.81 .00 177.81

11-21-00-53990 341.00 .00 341.00

11-21-00-54110 125.00 .00 125.00

11-24-00-53300 61.92 .00 61.92

42-00-00-21100 .00 16.81- 16.81-

42-34-50-51370 16.81 .00 16.81

48-00-00-21100 .00 58.36- 58.36-

48-00-00-51370 29.16 .00 29.16

48-00-00-53100 29.20 .00 29.20

61-00-00-21100 .00 89.54- 89.54-

61-00-00-92630 89.54 .00 89.54

62-00-00-21100 .00 166.83- 166.83-

62-00-00-23841 68.22 .00 68.22

62-00-00-92630 98.61 .00 98.61

99-00-00-21100 .00 56.63- 56.63-

99-00-00-51370 56.63 .00 56.63

          Grand Totals:  3,672.67 3,672.67- .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 6/27/2018 - 7/3/2018 Jul 13, 2018  12:53PM

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register Page:     1

Check Issue Dates: 7/13/2018 - 7/13/2018 Jul 13, 2018  12:57PM

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

Check Issue Date Check Number Vendor Number Payee Amount

07/13/2018 68064 2273 CHASE CARD SERVICES 3,422.33

07/13/2018 68065 2884 LAKE GENEVA UTILITY 6,878.91

07/13/2018 68066 4918 TIME WARNER CABLE 167.74

          Grand Totals:  10,468.98

Summary by General Ledger Account Number

GL Account Debit Credit Proof

11-00-00-21100 349.00 7,565.84- 7,216.84-

11-14-20-53310 139.00 114.00- 25.00

11-14-20-53320 1,310.00 235.00- 1,075.00

11-14-30-53320 130.00 .00 130.00

11-16-10-52210 167.74 .00 167.74

11-16-10-52260 460.34 .00 460.34

11-22-00-51440 455.00 .00 455.00

11-22-00-52260 496.15 .00 496.15

11-22-00-53400 133.69 .00 133.69

11-22-00-53500 157.45 .00 157.45

11-22-00-58000 175.37 .00 175.37

11-24-00-53320 465.61 .00 465.61

11-32-10-52260 248.55 .00 248.55

11-32-10-53320 150.00 .00 150.00

11-32-10-53400 30.00 .00 30.00

11-51-10-52260 475.36 .00 475.36

11-52-00-52260 1,738.12 .00 1,738.12

11-52-00-52270 117.45 .00 117.45

11-52-00-59510 180.40 .00 180.40

11-52-01-52260 535.61 .00 535.61

40-00-00-21100 19.85 2,790.88- 2,771.03-

40-54-10-53620 409.01 19.85- 389.16

40-54-10-53990 292.03 .00 292.03

40-55-10-52260 665.60 .00 665.60

40-55-20-52260 1,424.24 .00 1,424.24

42-00-00-21100 .00 28.80- 28.80-

42-34-50-52200 28.80 .00 28.80

48-00-00-21100 .00 70.80- 70.80-

48-00-00-52260 70.80 .00 70.80

99-00-00-21100 .00 381.51- 381.51-

99-00-00-52220 325.86 .00 325.86

99-00-00-53120 55.65 .00 55.65

          Grand Totals:  11,206.68 11,206.68- .00

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Check Register Page:     2

Check Issue Dates: 7/13/2018 - 7/13/2018 Jul 13, 2018  12:57PM

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Report type:  Summary

Check.Type = {<>} "Adjustment"

M = Manual Check, V = Void Check



Fund #

 1.   General Fund 11 88,893.78$            

 2.    Debt Service 20 -$                      

 3.   TID #4 34 -$                      

 4.   Lakefront 40 8,402.10$              

 5.   Capital Projects 43,52 16,192.45$            

 6.   Parking 42 7,688.26$              

 7.   Cemetery 48 436.61$                 

 8.   Equipment Replacement 50 22.76$                   

 9.   Library Fund 99 1,571.03$              

10.  Impact Fees 45 14,220.00$            

11. Tourism Commission 47 -$                      

Total All Funds $137,426.99

City of Lake Geneva

Finance, License, & Regulation Committee

July 17, 2018

Accounts Payable 



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE UNPAID ITEMS OVER $5,000

FINANCE, LICENSE, & REGULATION COMMITTEE
7/17/2018

137,426.99$       

ITEMS > $5,000

John's Disposal Service Inc - July Refuse & Recycling Service 39,152.40$         

Alliant Energy - July Electric Bills 20,597.98$         

Lake Geneva Utility Commission - Sewer & Water Impact Fees 14,220.00$         

Down to Earth Contractors - Storm Sewer Repairs 12,695.50$         

YMCA - July/August Payment 9,000.00$           

Accurate Appraisal - 2018 Contract Payment 6,000.00$           

-$                   

-$                   

Balance of Other Items 35,761.11$         

TOTAL UNPAID ACCOUNTS PAYABLE



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     1

Report dates: 7/1/2018-7/13/2018 Jul 13, 2018  12:49PM

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.GL account (2 Characters) = {<>} "61"

Invoice Detail.GL account (2 Characters) = {<>} "62"

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

A+ GRAPHICS & PRINTING

19223 06/07/2018 BIRD CITY STICKERS 11-10-00-57800  CONTINGENCY ACCOUNT 24.00

          Total A+ GRAPHICS & PRINTING: 24.00

ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC

ACCAPP2018- 07/02/2018 2018 CONTRACT PAYMENT 11-15-40-52100  ASSESSOR CONTRACTED SERVICES 6,000.00

          Total ACCURATE APPRAISAL LLC: 6,000.00

ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES

A40000009367 06/15/2018 LANDFILL USE-6.34 TN 11-36-00-52960  SOLID WASTE-STREET DEPT 581.09

A40000009411 06/30/2018 LANDFILL USE 11-36-00-52960  SOLID WASTE-STREET DEPT 1,439.27

          Total ADVANCED DISPOSAL SERVICES: 2,020.36

ALLIANT ENERGY

2 07/01/2018 HAVENWOOD FLASHER 11-34-10-52220  ELECTRICITY-FLASHERS 11.21

2 07/01/2018 SOUTH/WELLS 11-34-10-52220  ELECTRICITY-FLASHERS .00

2 07/01/2018 WELLS ST FLASHER 11-34-10-52220  ELECTRICITY-FLASHERS 17.63

2 07/01/2018 MAIN ST LIGHTS 11-34-10-52230  STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 100.51

2 07/01/2018 1055 CAREY 11-32-10-52220  ST DEPT BLDG ELECTRICITY 123.60

2 07/01/2018 BROAD ST TRAFFIC SIGNAL 11-34-10-52230  STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 40.05

2 07/01/2018 HWY 50/12 FLASHER 11-34-10-52220  ELECTRICITY-FLASHERS 15.01

2 07/01/2018 W COOK SIREN 11-29-00-52220  SIRENS ELECTRICTY 19.53

2 07/01/2018 RIVIERA ELECTRIC 40-55-30-52220  PIER ELECTRIC 4,166.93

2 07/01/2018 BEACH HOUSE 40-54-10-52220  BEACH ELECTRIC 476.26

2 07/01/2018 INTERCHANGE NORTH SIGNAL 11-34-10-52230  STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 58.51

2 07/01/2018 HWY 120/BLOOMFIELD LIGHT 11-34-10-52230  STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 44.15

2 07/01/2018 LIBRARY PARK OUTSIDE 11-52-00-52220  PARKS ELECTRICITY 22.01

2 07/01/2018 EDWARDS BLVD/WAL MART SI 11-34-10-52230  STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 68.39

2 07/01/2018 SAGE ST SIREN 11-29-00-52220  SIRENS ELECTRICTY 5.03

2 07/01/2018 STREET LIGHTS MS-2 11-34-10-52230  STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 243.97

2 07/01/2018 DUNN FIELD 11-52-00-59220  DUNN FIELD ELECTRIC 108.72

2 07/01/2018 SNAKE RD/HWY 50 FLASHER 11-34-10-52220  ELECTRICITY-FLASHERS 11.07

2 07/01/2018 VETS PARK/TOWNLINE RD 11-52-01-52220  VETS PARKS ELECTRICITY 477.49

2 07/01/2018 MUSEUM-256 MILL ST 11-51-10-52220  MUSEUM-ELECTRICITY 1,014.74

2 07/01/2018 WELLS ST FLASHER 11-34-10-52220  ELECTRICITY-FLASHERS 14.58

2 07/01/2018 HOST DRIVE WATER TOWER 11-22-00-52220  FIREHOUSE ELECTRICITY 106.84

2 07/01/2018 GENEVA SQUARE SIGNAL 11-34-10-52230  STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 8.29

2 07/01/2018 LIBRARY 99-00-00-52220  LIBRARY UTILITIES 1,262.03

2 07/01/2018 GENEVA ST LOT LIGHTS 11-34-10-52230  STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 173.89

2 07/01/2018 WELLS ST FLASHER 11-34-10-52220  ELECTRICITY-FLASHERS 64.61

2 07/01/2018 WRIGLEY DR/FLAT IRON PARK 11-52-00-52220  PARKS ELECTRICITY 124.33

2 07/01/2018 W HWY 50 FLASHER 11-34-10-52220  ELECTRICITY-FLASHERS 11.07

2 07/01/2018 LIBRARY PARK RESTROOM 11-52-00-52220  PARKS ELECTRICITY 37.76

2 07/01/2018 724 WILLIAMS ST 11-34-10-52230  STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 20.86

2 07/01/2018 S LAKESHORE DR FLASHER 11-34-10-52220  ELECTRICITY-FLASHERS 11.57

2 07/01/2018 S LAKE SHORE DRIVE 11-52-00-52220  PARKS ELECTRICITY 26.34

2 07/01/2018 COOK ST/HWY 50 SIGNAL 11-34-10-52230  STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 1.23



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     2

Report dates: 7/1/2018-7/13/2018 Jul 13, 2018  12:49PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

2 07/01/2018 OAK HILL CEMETERY 48-00-00-52220  CEM ELECTRICITY EXP 49.84

2 07/01/2018 730 MARSHALL ST SIREN 11-29-00-52220  SIRENS ELECTRICTY 28.72

2 07/01/2018 TENNIS COURTS-CEN DEN 11-52-00-52220  PARKS ELECTRICITY 16.81

2 07/01/2018 CEMETERY 48-00-00-52220  CEM ELECTRICITY EXP .00

2 07/01/2018 389 EDWARDS SIGNAL 11-34-10-52230  STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 98.24

2 07/01/2018 HWY 50/12 SIGNAL 11-34-10-52220  ELECTRICITY-FLASHERS 31.73

2 07/01/2018 RUSH ST/RUSHWOOD PARK 11-52-00-52220  PARKS ELECTRICITY 25.65

2 07/01/2018 700 GENEVA ST LOT 11-34-10-52230  STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 125.16

2 07/01/2018 1065 CAREY ST 11-32-10-52220  ST DEPT BLDG ELECTRICITY 416.60

2 07/01/2018 STREET LIGHTS 11-34-10-52230  STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 4,596.86

2 07/01/2018 VETS PARK SCOREBOARD 11-52-01-52220  VETS PARKS ELECTRICITY 223.07

2 07/01/2018 BAKER/SEMINARY PARK REST 11-52-00-52220  PARKS ELECTRICITY 28.47

2 07/01/2018 HWY 50 SIGNAL 11-34-10-52230  STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 108.22

2 07/01/2018 GEORGE ST FLASHER 11-34-10-52220  ELECTRICITY-FLASHERS 12.39

2 07/01/2018 1070 CAREY ST 11-32-10-52220  ST DEPT BLDG ELECTRICITY 84.72

2 07/01/2018 FLAT IRON PARK/WRIGLEY DR 11-52-00-52220  PARKS ELECTRICITY 16.70

2 07/01/2018 DODGE ST FLASHER 11-34-10-52220  ELECTRICITY-FLASHERS 8.79

2 07/01/2018 IMPOUND LOT-1070 CAREY ST 11-21-00-52220  POLICE IMPOUND BLDG ELECTRIC 29.84

2 07/01/2018 FIRE HOUSE 11-22-00-52220  FIREHOUSE ELECTRICITY 817.03

2 07/01/2018 HWY 120/TOWLINE RD SIGNAL 11-34-10-52220  ELECTRICITY-FLASHERS 27.18

2 07/01/2018 201 EDWARDS SIREN 11-29-00-52220  SIRENS ELECTRICTY 19.41

2 07/01/2018 CITY HALL 11-16-10-52220  CITY HALL ELECTRICITY 4,559.61

2 07/01/2018 VETS PARK PAVILION 11-52-01-52220  VETS PARKS ELECTRICITY 199.43

2 07/01/2018 DONIAN PARK 11-52-00-52220  PARKS ELECTRICITY 88.16

2 07/01/2018 COBB PARK 11-52-00-52220  PARKS ELECTRICITY 28.02

2 07/01/2018 HAVENWOOD/MAIN ST SIGNAL 11-34-10-52230  STREET LIGHTS ELECTRICITY 69.12

          Total ALLIANT ENERGY: 20,597.98

ARROW PEST CONTROL INC

76343 07/05/2018 PEST CONTROL-JUL 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 55.00

          Total ARROW PEST CONTROL INC: 55.00

AURORA EAP

18288 06/26/2018 3RD QTR FEE 11-10-20-51350  EAP PROGRAM 937.50

          Total AURORA EAP: 937.50

AURORA MEDICAL GROUP

IN 217 06/30/2018 EMP CLINIC-JUN 11-10-20-51330  HEALTH AND DENTAL CLAIMS 2,700.00

          Total AURORA MEDICAL GROUP: 2,700.00

BREEZY HILL NURSERY

I-215607 07/03/2018 PLANTING MAINT-JUL 42-34-50-52200  PARKING LOT PLANTING/MAINT 4,624.68

          Total BREEZY HILL NURSERY: 4,624.68

BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS

662-391473 07/02/2018 RHINO MOWER-TIRE PARTS 11-52-00-52500  EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 16.78

662-391659 07/05/2018 RHINO MOWER-DRIVE SHAFT  11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 6.69

662-391677 07/05/2018 TOOLS 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT .18

662-392111 07/12/2018 DIESEL-TRK #17 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 144.88

          Total BUMPER TO BUMPER AUTO PARTS: 168.53



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     3

Report dates: 7/1/2018-7/13/2018 Jul 13, 2018  12:49PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

CDW GOVERNMENT INC

NBR3832 06/14/2018 PRINTER-CITY CLERK'S OFFIC 11-15-10-54500  COMPUTER IT SVC & EQUIPMENT 188.62

NCW5315 06/19/2018 COMPUTER CABLES-CITY HAL 50-00-00-58000  MISC/COMP EQUIP PURCHASES 22.76

NDC3857 06/20/2018 AUDIO CARD READER-CLERK'S  11-14-30-53100  CITY CLERK OFFICE SUPPLIES 36.14

NDN9524 06/22/2018 DVDS 11-11-00-52140  VIDEOTAPING EXPENSES 13.40

          Total CDW GOVERNMENT INC: 260.92

CELINA MEDINA

REFUND 7/7/1 07/10/2018 MEDINA-SEC DEP 7/7 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 7/7/1 07/10/2018 MEDINA-SETUP,SEC GRD 7/7 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 324.00-

          Total CELINA MEDINA: 676.00

CES

LKG/048255 06/29/2018 STREET LIGHT FUSE 11-34-10-52610  STREET LIGHTS REPAIRS 35.30

          Total CES: 35.30

CINTAS CORP

5011172701 06/29/2018 BURN RELIEF,TWEEZERS,ANTI 11-32-10-53900  FIRST AID AND SAFETY SUPPLIES 130.03

          Total CINTAS CORP: 130.03

CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION

OF36595288 07/03/2018 ANNUAL ALARM INSPECTION 40-55-10-53600  UPPER RIVIERA MAINTENANCE 126.91

          Total CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION: 126.91

D&K SERVICES

20180211 06/27/2018 SEWER RODDING-RIVERA MAI 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 250.00

          Total D&K SERVICES: 250.00

DOWN TO EARTH CONTRACTORS INC

6800 06/20/2018 STORM SEWER REPAIR-WI & C 43-32-10-17010  2017 STREET IMP PROGRAM 2,830.00

6801 06/20/2018 STORM SEWER REPAIR-BEHIN 43-32-10-17010  2017 STREET IMP PROGRAM 1,738.00

6802 06/20/2018 STORM SEWER REPAIR-BAKE 43-32-10-17010  2017 STREET IMP PROGRAM 1,480.00

6809 06/27/2018 STORM SEWER REPAIR-CENT 43-32-10-17010  2017 STREET IMP PROGRAM 6,647.50

          Total DOWN TO EARTH CONTRACTORS INC: 12,695.50

DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE

727642 06/22/2018 UMBRELLAS 42-34-50-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 13.98

727642 06/22/2018 DISCOUNT 11-21-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED-PD .70-

728499 06/29/2018 BUG SPRAY 42-34-50-53100  OFFICE SUPPLIES 7.99

728499 06/29/2018 DISCOUNT 11-21-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED-PD .40-

728500 06/29/2018 TAPE MEASURE 48-00-00-53400  CEM OPERATING SUPPLIES 19.99

728792 07/02/2018 BATTERIES 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 27.48

728792 07/02/2018 DISCOUNT 11-21-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED-PD 1.37-

728850 07/03/2018 BUCKET TRUCK-HEX BIT SET 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 15.99

728850 07/03/2018 DISCOUNT 11-21-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED-PD .80-

729143 07/06/2018 PAINT,SUPPLIES 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 158.90

729143 07/06/2018 DISCOUNT 11-21-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED-PD 1.50-

729392 07/09/2018 PLIERS 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 24.99

729392 07/09/2018 DISCOUNT 11-21-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED-PD 1.25-

729545 07/10/2018 IRRIGATION REPAIR 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 1.78



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     4

Report dates: 7/1/2018-7/13/2018 Jul 13, 2018  12:49PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

729846 07/12/2018 CHARGER,BATTERIES,TUNEUP 11-32-10-53510  VEHICLE/EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 64.97

729846 07/12/2018 DISCOUNT 11-21-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED-PD 3.25-

729911 07/12/2018 NUTS,BOLTS-FISHING PIER 40-52-10-53510  EQUIP MAINT SUPP-BUOYS,STALLS 13.28

729911 07/12/2018 DISCOUNT 11-21-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED-PD .66-

K28912 07/03/2018 BATTERIES 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 25.48

K28912 07/03/2018 BATTERIES RETURNED 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 27.48-

          Total DUNN LUMBER & TRUE VALUE: 337.42

FOSTER FUEREDI,CINDY

REFUND 6/30/ 07/02/2018 FOSTER FUEREDI-MAPLE-6/30/ 11-00-00-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS 50.00

          Total FOSTER FUEREDI,CINDY: 50.00

GAGE MARINE CORP

152894 06/28/2018 LAUNCH PIER BUMPERS 40-52-11-52520  LAUNCH RAMP REPAIRS 905.50

          Total GAGE MARINE CORP: 905.50

GAPPA SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC

15502 06/29/2018 KEY 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 11.50

          Total GAPPA SECURITY SOLUTIONS LLC: 11.50

GENEVA LAKE WATER SAFETY

7/5/18 07/05/2018 MEGAPHONE 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 85.00

          Total GENEVA LAKE WATER SAFETY: 85.00

GRAINGER

9820147438 06/15/2018 STAFF HATS 42-34-50-51380  PARKING UNIFORMS 28.00

9820363514 06/15/2018 SAFETY HATS 42-34-50-51380  PARKING UNIFORMS 28.00

          Total GRAINGER: 56.00

HALL,FRAN

REFUND 6/27/ 06/29/2018 HALL-SEC DEP 6/27 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 6/27/ 06/29/2018 HALL-SETUP,SEC GRD 6/27 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 136.50-

REFUND 6/27/ 06/29/2018 HALL-LEASE 6/27 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 500.00-

          Total HALL,FRAN: 363.50

HOFF,KYLE

REFUND 7/5/1 07/10/2018 HOFF-SEC DEP 7/5 40-55-10-23530  SECURITY DEPOSITS-UPPER RIV 1,000.00

REFUND 7/5/1 07/10/2018 HOFF-SETUP,SEC GRD 7/5 40-55-10-46740  UPPER RIVIERA REVENUE 364.00-

          Total HOFF,KYLE: 636.00

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

5297-6/18 06/21/2018 GARBAGE CANS 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 15.94

5297-6/18 06/21/2018 SHOWERHEAD,SHOWER CURT 40-54-10-53520  BEACH MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 49.49

5297-6/18 06/21/2018 POWER WASHER WAND 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 49.94

          Total HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES: 115.37

HUMPHREY'S CONTRACTING

7/11/18 07/11/2018 CURB REPAIR-SLSD/BAKER ST 43-32-10-17010  2017 STREET IMP PROGRAM 2,081.95



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     5

Report dates: 7/1/2018-7/13/2018 Jul 13, 2018  12:49PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total HUMPHREY'S CONTRACTING: 2,081.95

IMMANUEL LUTHERAN CHURCH

REFUND OVE 07/02/2018 REFUND OVERCHARGE 11-24-00-44310  ELECTRICAL PERMITS 300.00

          Total IMMANUEL LUTHERAN CHURCH: 300.00

ITU ABSORB TECH INC

7034970 06/28/2018 MATS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 79.16

          Total ITU ABSORB TECH INC: 79.16

JIM FLOWER

JUN-18 07/06/2018 118 MILES-C/E 11-24-00-53300  BLDG INSPECTOR TRAVEL-MILEAGE 64.31

          Total JIM FLOWER: 64.31

JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC

195732 07/06/2018 JUL SVC 11-36-00-52940  SOLID WASTE-RESIDENTIAL 27,776.40

195732 07/06/2018 JUL SVC 11-36-00-52970  SOLID WASTE-RECYCLING 11,376.00

          Total JOHNS DISPOSAL SERVICE INC: 39,152.40

KENT AUTOMOTIVE

9305935444 06/09/2018 DRILL BITS 11-32-10-53400  OPERATING SUPPLIES-STREET DEPT 160.74

          Total KENT AUTOMOTIVE: 160.74

LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS

1260276 06/30/2018 LN-281 EDWARDS BLVD GDP 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 48.09

1260278 06/30/2018 LN-281 EDWARDS BLVD PIP 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 46.93

1260282 06/30/2018 LN-501 1/2 BROAD ST CUP 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 42.34

1260284 06/30/2018 LN-905 BAYVIEW DR ER-1 CUP 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 45.79

1260285 06/30/2018 LN-905 BAYVIEW CUP 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 41.20

1260286 06/30/2018 LN-962 MARIANE TER CUP 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 41.20

1260339 06/30/2018 LN-640 W MAIN ST CUP 11-10-00-53150  PUBLICATION FEES REIMBURSABLE 44.64

1260920 06/30/2018 LN-ANNUAL LIQ LIC RENEWAL 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 151.13

1261404 06/30/2018 LN-5/14/18 COUNCIL MINUTES 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 226.84

1262008 06/30/2018 LN-DPW HELP WANTED 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 134.40

126208 06/30/2018 LN-DPW HELP WANTED 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 134.40

1262205 06/30/2018 LN-DPW MOSQUITO SPRAYING 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 76.00

1262217 06/30/2018 LN-2018 OPEN BOOK NOTICE 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 27.31

1263327 06/30/2018 LN-SHORT TERM RENTAL ORD 11-10-00-53140  OFFICIAL PUBLICATIONS & NOTICE 33.72

          Total LAKE GENEVA REGIONAL NEWS: 1,093.99

LAKE GENEVA UTILITY

205 CAPPELL 05/22/2018 205 CAPPELLA WAY 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,690.00

205 CAPPELL 05/22/2018 205 CAPPELLA WAY 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00

213 CAPPELL 05/22/2018 213 CAPPELLA WAY 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,690.00

213 CAPPELL 05/22/2018 213 CAPPELLA WAY 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00

224 SUMMER 06/29/2018 224 SUMMERHAVEN LN 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,690.00

224 SUMMER 06/29/2018 224 SUMMERHAVEN LN 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00

229 SUMMER 05/17/2018 229 SUMMERHAVEN LN 45-00-00-24520  WATER IMPACT FEES 1,690.00

229 SUMMER 05/17/2018 229 SUMMERHAVEN LN 45-00-00-24530  SEWER IMPACT FEES 1,865.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     6

Report dates: 7/1/2018-7/13/2018 Jul 13, 2018  12:49PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total LAKE GENEVA UTILITY: 14,220.00

LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY

1462597-00 06/21/2018 EXIT LIGHTS-1070 CAREY 11-32-10-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-STR DEPT 153.34

1462818-00 06/29/2018 LIGHT BULBS,BALLASTS 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 148.88

1462818-00 06/29/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED 2.98-

8113487-00 07/05/2018 CREDIT CASE SHORTAGE 11-16-10-53600  CITY HALL MAINT SERVICE COSTS 29.00-

8113487-00 07/05/2018 DISCOUNT 11-00-00-48190  DISCOUNTS EARNED .58

          Total LASER ELECTRIC SUPPLY: 270.82

MAYER,DAN

REFUND 6/27/ 07/11/2018 WASHER,SCREWS-LAUNCH BU 40-52-11-53520  LAUNCH RAMP MAINT SUPPLIES 21.64

          Total MAYER,DAN: 21.64

MIDSTATE EQUIPMENT

D33912 07/12/2018 WATER PUMP,GASKETS-TRAC 11-32-10-52500  ST DEPT EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 355.09

N21042 06/30/2018 JOHN DEERE-WAM REPAIR 11-52-00-52500  EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 2,434.32

N21165 06/21/2018 TRIMMER REPAIR 48-00-00-52500  CEM EQUIP MAINT/REPAIRS 192.40

V93569 07/03/2018 MOWER-V BELT 48-00-00-52500  CEM EQUIP MAINT/REPAIRS 73.70

          Total MIDSTATE EQUIPMENT: 3,055.51

OFFICE DEPOT

158134211001 07/02/2018 TONER 11-14-20-53100  CITY ADMIN OFFICE SUPPLIES 64.17

158134211001 07/02/2018 PAPER,ENV,MOISTENER 11-16-10-53100  CITY HALL OFFICE SUPPLIES 184.70

158135941001 06/30/2018 SPIRAL BINDERS 11-15-10-53100  ACCTG OFFICE SUPPLIES 27.99

          Total OFFICE DEPOT: 276.86

OTTO JACOBS

116097 06/25/2018 GRAVEL-STORM SEWER REPAI 43-32-10-17010  2017 STREET IMP PROGRAM 983.00

116098 06/25/2018 GRAVEL-STORM SEWER REPAI 43-32-10-17010  2017 STREET IMP PROGRAM 432.00

          Total OTTO JACOBS: 1,415.00

PARTSTREE.COM

6963277 07/03/2018 COVER,FASTENER-CHAIN SAW 11-32-13-54300  TREE & BRUSH OPERATING SUPPLY 19.52

          Total PARTSTREE.COM: 19.52

PATS SERVICES INC

A-162161 07/05/2018 PORT A POTTY SVC-JUN 48-00-00-52260  CEM WATER/SEWER EXP 80.00

          Total PATS SERVICES INC: 80.00

PFI FASHIONS INC

241216 06/29/2018 STAFF SHIRTS 42-34-50-51380  PARKING UNIFORMS 301.11

241490 07/10/2018 UNIFORM PRINTING 42-34-50-51380  PARKING UNIFORMS 33.00

          Total PFI FASHIONS INC: 334.11

POWER TECH, LLC

8788 07/02/2018 COMM ELEC INSP MAY-JUN 11-24-00-52190  CONTRACT BUILDING INSPECTOR 1,320.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     7

Report dates: 7/1/2018-7/13/2018 Jul 13, 2018  12:49PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total POWER TECH, LLC: 1,320.00

R&R INSURANCE SERVICES INC

1892965 06/14/2018 POLICY RENEW-STORAGE TAN 11-10-10-55120  GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE 1,631.52

          Total R&R INSURANCE SERVICES INC: 1,631.52

RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS

22914040 06/27/2018 TASKALFA 3011I-JUN 11-24-00-53100  BLDG INSPECTOR OFFICE SUPPLIES 186.62

AR231880 06/28/2018 SHARP-JUN B&W 11-16-10-55310  CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 68.54

AR231880 06/28/2018 SHARP-JUN COLOR 11-16-10-55310  CH OFFICE EQUIPMENT CONTRACTS 245.68

          Total RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS: 500.84

ROTE OIL COMPANY

1819100017 07/10/2018 337.4 GALS CLEAR DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 964.63

1819100018 07/10/2018 491.9 GALS DYED DIESEL 11-32-10-53410  VEHICLE-FUEL & OIL 1,253.85

          Total ROTE OIL COMPANY: 2,218.48

SYSTEMS DESIGN

1254-01 06/26/2018 SPRINKLER ACTIVATION 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 627.55

15901 06/26/2018 SPRINKLER ACTIVATION 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 171.34

16072 06/26/2018 SPRINKLER ACTIVATION 11-52-00-53520  GROUNDS MAINT SUPPLIES 249.50

          Total SYSTEMS DESIGN: 1,048.39

T2 SYSTEMS CANADA

INVSTD00000 06/23/2018 IRIS FEES-JULY 42-34-50-54500  SUPPORT CONTRACTS 2,544.00

INVSTD00000 06/23/2018 IRIS FEES-JULY 40-54-10-53400  LUKE OPERATING EXPENSES 119.25

          Total T2 SYSTEMS CANADA: 2,663.25

THE SUPPLY CORPORATION

68573-IN 07/06/2018 HAND SOAP 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 219.50

          Total THE SUPPLY CORPORATION: 219.50

TIM'S TAP LINE CLEANING INC

16904 07/12/2018 SANITIZE TAP LINE 40-55-20-53600  RIV MAINTENANCE SERVICE COSTS 60.00

          Total TIM'S TAP LINE CLEANING INC: 60.00

TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN

100558666 05/21/2018 FENCE LINE SPRAYER-VETS P 11-52-01-59520  GROUNDS MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 78.65

          Total TRACTOR SUPPLY CREDIT PLAN: 78.65

TRIEBOLD IMPLEMENT INC

IW67271 07/06/2018 RHINO-BEARING 11-52-00-52500  EQUIPMENT REPAIR SERVICES 150.75

          Total TRIEBOLD IMPLEMENT INC: 150.75

UNITED LABORATORIES

INV227130 06/25/2018 RESTROOM CLEANSERS 11-52-00-53500  BLDG MAINT SUPPLIES-PARKS 597.00



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     8

Report dates: 7/1/2018-7/13/2018 Jul 13, 2018  12:49PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

          Total UNITED LABORATORIES: 597.00

US CELLULAR

31 07/01/2018 HARBORMASTER 40-55-10-52210  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 11.83

31 07/01/2018 MAYOR 11-16-10-52210  CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENSE 83.10

31 07/01/2018 BUILDING INSPECTOR 11-24-00-52620  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 11.83

31 07/01/2018 ADMINISTRATOR 11-16-10-52210  CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENSE 128.23

31 07/01/2018 BEACH CELL 40-54-10-52210  BEACH TELEPHONE 11.83

31 07/01/2018 PARKING CELL #1 42-34-50-52210  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 43.00

31 07/01/2018 PARKING CELL #2 42-34-50-52210  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 43.00

31 07/01/2018 CITY MAINTENANCE 11-16-10-52210  CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENSE 10.75

31 07/01/2018 PARKING SUPERVISOR 42-34-50-52210  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 10.75

31 07/01/2018 CITY CLERK 11-16-10-52210  CITY HALL TELEPHONE EXPENSE 80.14

31 07/01/2018 CEMETERY 48-00-00-52210  CEM TELEPHONE EXP 11.83

31 07/01/2018 STREET DIRECTOR (T.EARLE) 11-32-10-52210  ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE 11.83

31 07/01/2018 STREET FOREMAN (WASWO) 11-32-10-52210  ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE 11.83

31 07/01/2018 STREET FOREMAN (BEHRENS) 11-32-10-52210  ST DEPT TELEPHONE EXPENSE 56.81

31 07/01/2018 PARKING MANAGER 42-34-50-52210  TELEPHONE EXPENSE 10.75

          Total US CELLULAR: 537.51

VILLAGE OF GENOA CITY

1572 07/06/2018 BEACH TESTING-MAY 40-54-10-53620  BEACH MAINTENANCE SERVICE COS 120.00

1573 07/09/2018 BEACH TESTING-JUN 40-54-10-53620  BEACH MAINTENANCE SERVICE COS 240.00

          Total VILLAGE OF GENOA CITY: 360.00

WE ENERGIES

2 07/01/2018 CITY HALL 11-16-10-52240  CITY HALL GAS HEAT 202.94

2 07/01/2018 FIRE STATION 11-22-00-52240  FIREHOUSE GAS HEAT .00

2 07/01/2018 UPPER RIVIERA 40-55-10-52240  UPPER RIVIERA GAS HEAT 43.20

2 07/01/2018 HOST DRIVE WATER TOWER 11-22-00-52240  FIREHOUSE GAS HEAT 18.50

2 07/01/2018 MUSEUM 11-51-10-52240  MUSEUM-GAS HEAT 11.08-

2 07/01/2018 1055 CAREY ST 11-32-10-52240  ST DEPT BLDG GAS HEAT 1.09

2 07/01/2018 1065 CAREY ST 11-32-10-52240  ST DEPT BLDG GAS HEAT 11.08-

2 07/01/2018 1070 CAREY ST 11-32-10-52240  ST DEPT BLDG GAS HEAT 11.08-

2 07/01/2018 VETS PARK 11-52-01-52240  VETS PARK GAS HEAT 1.75

2 07/01/2018 CEMETERY 48-00-00-52240  CEM GAS HEAT EXP 8.85

2 07/01/2018 LIBRARY 99-00-00-52220  LIBRARY UTILITIES 83.00

2 07/01/2018 LIBRARY 99-00-00-52220  LIBRARY UTILITIES 226.00

          Total WE ENERGIES: 552.09

YMCA

JULY/AUG 201 07/01/2018 JUL/AUG PAYMENT 11-70-00-57600  YMCA-YOUTH ATHLETIC PROGRAM 9,000.00

          Total YMCA: 9,000.00

          Grand Totals:  137,426.99



CITY OF LAKE GENEVA Payment Approval Report - Detail Board Report Page:     9

Report dates: 7/1/2018-7/13/2018 Jul 13, 2018  12:49PM

Invoice Number Invoice Date Description GL Account and Title Net 

Invoice Amount

           Dated: ______________________________________________________

           Mayor: ______________________________________________________

  City Council: ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

                       ______________________________________________________

City Recorder: _____________________________________________________

Report Criteria:

Detail report.

Invoices with totals above $0.00 included.

Only unpaid invoices included.

Invoice Detail.GL account (2 Characters) = {<>} "61"

Invoice Detail.GL account (2 Characters) = {<>} "62"


	0- July 17, 2018 Finance Agenda
	04-July 3, 2018 Finance Minutes
	05a- Original & Renewed Operator Licenses
	05b-08 10 2018 LG Library Book Sale
	05c-Lake Front Shuttle Taxi Application
	07aa-MUA proposals 1055 Carey 2
	07ab- capital budget
	07ba-John Deere 850 utility  #52
	07bb-JD 850 replacement, Vets Park
	07bc-Budget
	07c-Elevation info for Mark Ellena
	08-Avian Committee Request
	09-Budget vs Actual - 6 month Review
	10-Memo to FLR PNP 7_13_18
	11a-457 Plan Resolution adding institutional product
	Resolution 18-

	11b-Resolution 457 Plan Amendment
	12ba-Prepaids
	12bb-Prepaids 6 27 18 to 7 3 18
	12bb-Prepaids 6 27 18 to 7 3 18
	12bc-Prepaids07 13 18
	12ca-Regular Bills
	12cb-Regular BillsOv5K
	12cc-Detail Board Report 7 17 18



